
Sequoia Union Board of Trustees Regular Board Meeting
January 13, 2022  at 6:00 p.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of the Sequoia Union Elementary School will be held at 23958 Avenue 324,

Lemon Cove, CA. Please note those in attendance will need to follow physical distancing and wear a

mask if unvaccinated.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the

Board meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board meeting, or to otherwise

participate at Board meetings, please contact the school office at (559) 564-2106 for assistance.

Notification at least 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements

to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or

services.

Documents provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda

will be made available for public inspection in the District office located at 23958 Ave. 324, Lemon Cove,

California during normal business hours and on the website at https://www.sequoiaunion.org/

1. CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 pm

2. FLAG SALUTE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Board Policy #9323 allows each individual speaker three minutes for public comment. The public

may choose to address the board on any non agenda item at this time, or on an agendized item at

this time or at the time of the items discussion. Before making a comment, please gain recognition

from the Chair and direct your comments through the Chair. Due to COVID-19, if you wish to

submit a comment virtually you may do so online at https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment. Comments

must be submitted one hour prior to the scheduled meeting opening to ensure they will be read.

The same requirements relating to the three minute limit apply to written comments also.

Comments submitted after the opening of the meeting, but before adjournment will be recorded in

the minutes.

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS

5.1 Superintendent Report

5.2 Superintendent Goals 2021-2022

5.3 Personnel Report

https://www.sequoiaunion.org/
https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xfPdNoHoOa53ZOVS6efABxPC_J2A2RzJ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gaCyjB1i72s3Vy2XtQfTS8JL_kkdtlDX/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LhuktRB7bYYhS6aTPT6JAkEq3vcEX1gI/view?usp=sharing


5.4 Implementing Universal TK - The Nuts and Bolts

5.5 Sequoia Union Ag Farm Update

5.6 Business Report

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Budget Report District

6.2 Budget Report Charter

6.3 Cafeteria Report

6.4 Enrollment Report Charter

6.5 Enrollment Report District

6.6 Payroll Report

6.7 Vendor Payment Report

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS

7.1 Approve Minutes of the December 7, 2021 Regular Board Meeting

7.2 Approve Minutes of the December 14, 2021 Special Board Meeting

7.3 Approve the A.B. 361 “State of Emergency” Teleconferencing Provisions for the Brown

Act

7.4 Approve EKC Enterprises Invoice to provide new master clock, 14 new classroom

clocks and make the school bell system accurate to real time.

7.5 Approve School Works Incorporated Professional Services Agreement for Level 1

Developer Fee Justification Study

7.6 Approve Developer Fees and Board Resolution 2021-22-006

8. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

8.1 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss in Future Meetings

9. CLOSED SESSION

9.1 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE: Superintendent-Principal. EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION: S.E.T.A..

UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES: Sequoia Union Classified Staff.

9.2 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE

EVALUATION: Title - Superintendent-Principal

10. ADJOURNMENT

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1C2aEnn3J6IsPbvOQe1sTNod26cJif2eU/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=110556053785677618224&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15ClrIxInWXIndcKtUQDBmP5xr03IFus2/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1ezMHwVFA4g9EZxtNZZvwDT5gCF_aL9FE/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=110556053785677618224&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hgRwKdy-BZr-RiQbhrJN2FEBw810sMuh/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qvyYVo1mPyfrevnUNNnkY2VSiyoIlWrE/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1d8T0JqIpM_pAvGOzC34tThcVZypc9Zua/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fEo4whPj3xVf8TeOz6KxSQCJMkglxnUM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1S2lSktVp3nZ9F4Te7TNCVSq5rOlRe-DW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KwZEFLe8kxPMknYfKrYQNCsfx-K4jFtc/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1H2Hgfesf_BEHHyF5PxfZEWYgv86TOBJN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/12VVanAha1pfYNiKd2FdfPH0X6XPgilrP/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Z9xbTgJrNTinS4eSLDFkmS7NTKCa4hAE/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TSqAQRAulQnHjN468St5w0ipKT1QUNu_/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TSqAQRAulQnHjN468St5w0ipKT1QUNu_/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1aqx5C5xOjRC3XLOs7tSNoMvHHgmS5VwR/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1aqx5C5xOjRC3XLOs7tSNoMvHHgmS5VwR/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VzGoRoxfDxlVvWAKKfdhATBre5gvdmIn/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VzGoRoxfDxlVvWAKKfdhATBre5gvdmIn/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1z69HYsXipSS29J-u2KShUr5eM8YnQaTj/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1I_HiqtUXcIeEcXg2dJs2F_auAY3sXnv5/view?usp=sharing


 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.1: Superintendent Report 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

Superintendent’s Report: 

 
Christmas break came and went rather quickly, but staff and students are back on campus and everyone is 

looking forward to a positive 2022!  

 

We have hired Ciaira Machado as our new Campus Safety Supervisor and Kenneth Bautista as our new 

Thinkery Teacher. Both Mrs. Machado and Mr. Bautista bring a lot of energy and talent to their new 

positions and are already having a positive impact on our campus. 

 

At our recent Professional Staff Development Day on Monday, January 3rd, we worked as a staff to 

complete our Postive Behavior and Intervention Matrix. Staff got together on Wednesday, January 5th to 

film videos on what student choices to make and how to behave in each area on campus. We have had 

classes take tours of each of these areas of campus and we have had a staff member from those areas 

explain to the students the rules of that area of campus and what the exact expectations are. Teachers have 

worked with students to come up with our new Cougar PRIDE acronym and we will have Cougar PRIDE 

posters placed in key areas around campus. We are having a Cougar PRIDE kickoff assembly for K-2; 3-

5; and 6-8 on Friday, January 14th.  

 

We have six candidates who have applied for the Assistant Principal postion and interviews will be held 

later in January. Once selected, the candidates information will be presented to the School Board. 

 

We still do not have the State CAASPP data loaded onto the State Data Dashboard for us to use to make a 

comparison of how S.U. did in comparison with other Districts who took the CAASPP tests last Spring. 

We do have iReady Benchmark data that is showing postive growth for our students from the time they 

took the 1st Benchmark in the Fall, compared to their recent Benchmark scores in the Winter. Here is a 

snipit of those test scores: 

Math 

 
 

 

Math scores show significant improvement, but our students’ math scores continue to lag well behind 

reading scores in the overall number of students who show proficiency. The number of students on or 

above grade level in math grew by 25 students (37 to 63) and the number of students two or more grade 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

levels below shrank by 36 students (120 to 84). Scores in each of the four tested domains went up. The 

most challenging domain for our students is geometry. Part of the reason Geometry is our weakest area is 

because in recent years, teachers have had to triage standards. Numbers and operations, operations and 

algebraic thinking, and measurement and data have taken precedence over Geometry, In normal years, 

teachers get through all of their standards. Geometry is covered last in our My Math curriculum and due 

to the circumstances of the last two years, teachers did not get through their entire curriculum of 

standards. We expect to get through all of our standards this year. One-way math can be improved upon 

overall is by incorporating more hands on manipulatives into classrooms. 

 

Reading 

 

 
 

Comparison of Fall to Winter iReady scores for Reading show overall improvement of proficiency as well 

as improvement in each of the six domains assessed by the iReady program. The number of students two 

or more grade levels below in their reading ability shrank by 24 students (118 to 94) and the number of 

students on or above grade level grew by 31 students (79 to 110). Comprehension of Informational Text 

continues to be the domain that our students struggle with the most. The newly adopted science programs 

contain challenging and engaging informational text, so continue implementation of these programs could 

lead to improvement in this domain. 

 

As soon as the California Data Dashboard gets uploaded, Ms. Holly will create a presentation about last 

years state test for the Board. It is exciting to see growth in our current school year through the data from 

our iReady Benchmarks. 

 

 

Ken Horn 
Superintendent-Principal      



 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.2: Superintendent Goals 2021-2022 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

  

 

Superintendent Goals 2021-2022 
1. Budget/Finance 

Create cost savings report to show fiscal responsibility through a consistent oversight of budget 

development, implementation and evaluation. 

 Board will receive an in-depth revenue and expenditure report on a monthly basis (including 

major budget cost areas) 

 Implement staffing plan and realignments necessary to achieve budget goals without impacting 

student programs 

 Work collaboratively with the Business Manager to analyze revenue and expenditure trends n the 

district for developing a five (5) year financial plan. 

 Work in collaboration with the Business Manager to develop a budget for the 21-22 school year 

that will support district goals and/or priorities while maintaining fiscal responsibility. 

 

Superintendent’s Goal 1 Response: 

  Monthly expenditures and revenues are continued to be provided on a monthly basis during our 

monthly board meeting along with board revisions as needed (board revisions are made when 

there are changes throughout the school year that are different from the proposed budget. 

 Continue to work collabortiavely on staffing plan through the budget and grants as we are 

meeting to include the needs of staff, students and facilities in collaboration with Jenna (LCAP 

Coordinator) and by surveying staff (LCAP; ESSER) 

 Realistcally we are aiming for a 3 year plan as it aligns with the required multi year projection 

that we submit to both the County Office of Education and to the State (it provides a clearer 

projection from current year and two subsequent years on the budget, rather than a 5 year plan 

that is more speculative).  

 I work in collaboration with our Business Manager, Diana Hernanded and with support from 

Sherri has helped align the budget by utilizing the CSAM (Calfironia School Accounting Manual) 

which provided training on account lines and how to match them to the staff, expenditures so it 

represents accurate expenditures in various departments throughout the district.  

 

 

2. Academic Programs 

Provide leadership and development designed to improve student performance and promote positive 

academic performance for all students within the district. 

 Provide leadership in major initiatives and change efforts that show academic improvement 

through student’s benchmarks testing results (STAR and iReady) 

 Make use of multiple means of communication to report student and/or district progress in all 

areas of academics 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 Demonstrate and share knowledge of current educational knowledge/research and best practice 

that aligns to our current instructional programs 

 Ensure the consistent implementation of effective instructional practices in an effort to improve 

overall student achievement 

 

Superintendent’s Goal 2 Response 

 As a staff, we chose two of the leading Science curriculum programs to use as a tool to teach the 

CA. State Standards. This will help our students with a deeper understanding of informational text 

and this will help in both the California Assessment of Science (CAST) and in Reading on the 

State CAASPP test.  

 I am working with Jenna Holly to provide staff and the School Board with meaningful student 

data reports. Due to the COVID pandemic, not all school districts were required to use the 

CAASPP assessment as their primary student testing assessment. So, it will be interesting to see 

what comparative data will be housed in the California Data Dashboard. 

 We have had the Wonders trainer come numerous times this year so our K-5 staff can take a 

deeper dive into our adopted Reading Curriculum. I have also had Heather Burkhart work closely 

as a Mentor and Coach to numerous teachers on staff as our Learning Director to help with 

educational knowledge through research best practices. 

 The teaching staff has used our Wednesday PLC times to discuss and research instructional 

practices to implement in the classroom to help increase student achievement. The staff has 

created a Positive Behavior and Intervention Matrix that will also help our efforts with student 

achievement because it will result in better student outcomes and choices by individuals that will 

keep them in the classroom and focused on learning. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.3: Personnel Report 



 

 

 

 

Personnel Report 
 
 
Please welcome the following staff members to new positions at Sequoia Union Elementary School District: 

 

3rd Grade Teacher: Wesley Nelson 

ELD Teacher (long term sub): Berenice Delatorre 

Campus Safety Supervisor: Ciaira Machado 

The Thinkery Conflict Resolution Leader: Kenneth Bautista 



 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.4: Implementing Universal TK – The Nuts and Bolts 





Implementing Universal TK
•



Implementing Universal TK



Implementing Universal TK



Implementing Universal TK



Implementing Universal TK
•



Implementing Universal TK
•



Implementing Universal TK
•



Implementing Universal TK
•



Implementing Universal TK
•



Implementing Universal TK



Implementing Universal TK
•



Implementing Universal TK
•



Implementing Universal TK
•



Implementing Universal TK
• According to School Works, based on the current State Grant information and 

the proposed process for calculating eligibility for the Kindergarten/TK grants, 
we will need a total of 1 new K classrooms and two TK classrooms for a total of 3 
kindergarten type rooms.

• As of 2019 the bonding capacity was $3.9 million so we qualify for financial 
hardship assistance as long as we continue to collet the maximum developer fee 
allowed, which is why we need to approve the School Works Developer Fee 
study and then the resolution later in this meeting. 



 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.5: Sequoia Union Ag Farm Update 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.6: Business Report 
 

 

 



Business 
Department
Diana Hernandez

January 13, 2022



Agenda

Attendance Summary

Cafeteria Report

Vendor Payments 

Payroll

Budget Report 
District

Charter

Bank Account Reconciliation Balances

Questions



Attendance 
Summary 
11/22/2021 to 12/17/2021
15 Days of School

Grade Carry Fwd Gain Loss

TK 9 0 0

K 40 0 0

1 38 0 1

2 38 0 0

3 40 1 0

4 39 0 0

5 42 0 0

6 39 0 0

7 48 0 0

8 37 0 0

Proposed Budget As Of 11/19/21

District 33 38

Charter 318 338

Total 351 370

+21 of Proposed Budget



Cafeteria Report
As of 12/31/2021

As of 12/31/2021 we have expended 49.12% of 
our Fund 130 Cafeteria Budget 



Vendor Payments

12/02/2021 $2,119.76

12/8/2021 $65,187.57

12/21/2021 $36,273.72

Total $103,581.05



December Payroll 

Certificated, 
$146,068.06 

Classified, 
$73,421.94 

$0.00

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

$60,000.00

$80,000.00

$100,000.00

$120,000.00

$140,000.00

$160,000.00

Certificated Classified



Budget Report



District Budget Report
As of 01/06/2022

52%44%

4%

Projected Revenues Received Expenditures Encumbrances



Charter Budget Report
As Of 01/06/2022

48%

46%

6%

Projected Revenues Received Expenditures Encumbrances



Bank Reconciliation Balances

Revolving 
Account

$2,290.95

Student Body Account
$16,650.24



Questions



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.1 Budget Report District 
 

 

 

 

 

 



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 1 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

LCFF State Aid - Current Year

 175,391.14  50.50  49.53010-00000-0-00000-00000-80110-0   354,143.00  178,751.86  178,751.86  0.00 

TOTAL:  175,391.14  50.47  49.5380110  354,143.00  178,751.86  178,751.86  0.00 

Education Protection Account

 85,964.00  31.30  68.66010-14000-0-00000-00000-80120-0   125,198.00  39,234.00  39,234.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  85,964.00  31.34  68.6680120  125,198.00  39,234.00  39,234.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years

(0.23) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80190-0   0.00  0.23  0.23  0.00 

TOTAL: (0.23) 0.00  0.0080190  0.00  0.23  0.23  0.00 

Secured Rolls Tax

 298,063.76  48.10  51.88010-00000-0-00000-00000-80410-0   574,495.00  276,431.24  276,431.24  0.00 

TOTAL:  298,063.76  48.12  51.8880410  574,495.00  276,431.24  276,431.24  0.00 

Unsecured Roll Taxes

(36,959.93) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80420-0   0.00  36,959.93  36,959.93  0.00 

TOTAL: (36,959.93) 0.00  0.0080420  0.00  36,959.93  36,959.93  0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

(166,536.00) 67.80  32.24010-00000-0-00000-00000-80960-0  (516,536.00) (350,000.00) (350,000.00)  0.00 

TOTAL: (166,536.00) 67.76  32.2480960 (516,536.00) (350,000.00) (350,000.00)  0.00 

All Other Federal Revenue

 6,544.00  25.00  74.99010-30100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   8,726.00  2,182.00  2,182.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,484.12  0.00  118.31010-32100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   2,945.00 (539.12) (539.12)  0.00 

 18,803.63  28.70  71.32010-32120-0-00000-00000-82900-0   26,364.00  7,560.37  7,560.37  0.00 

 9,709.00  82.30  17.71010-32130-0-00000-00000-82900-0   54,828.00  45,119.00  45,119.00  0.00 

 13,707.00  0.00  100.00010-32140-0-00000-00000-82900-0   13,707.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,762.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-00000-00000-82900-0   3,762.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 863.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-00000-00000-82900-0   863.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,451.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-00000-00000-82900-0   2,451.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,225.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-00000-00000-82900-0   4,225.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,865.87  24.90  75.09010-40350-0-00000-00000-82900-0   2,485.00  619.13  619.13  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-41260-0-00000-00000-82900-0   8,362.00  8,362.00  8,362.00  0.00 

(1,400.00) 227.30  0.00010-41270-0-00000-00000-82900-0   1,100.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 2 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42011-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42030-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  64,014.62  50.69  49.3182900  129,818.00  65,803.38  65,803.38  0.00 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

(5,382.00) 609.70  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-85500-0   1,056.00  6,438.00  6,438.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (5,382.00) 609.66  0.0085500  1,056.00  6,438.00  6,438.00  0.00 

State Lottery Revenue

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-63000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0085600  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

All Other State Revenue

 1,170.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-85900-0   1,170.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-26000-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(96,110.00) 0.00  0.00010-62660-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  96,110.00  96,110.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73110-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73880-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-74220-0-00000-00000-85900-0   14,127.00  14,127.00  14,127.00  0.00 

 178.00  0.00  100.00010-74250-0-00000-00000-85900-0   178.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,276.00  0.00  100.00010-74260-0-00000-00000-85900-0   1,276.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 131,949.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-00000-85900-0   131,949.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 307.58  0.00  0.00010-90353-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00 (307.58) (307.58)  0.00 

TOTAL:  38,770.58  73.93  26.0785900  148,700.00  109,929.42  109,929.42  0.00 

Interest

 13,579.41  32.10  67.90010-00000-0-00000-00000-86600-0   20,000.00  6,420.59  6,420.59  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-86600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-00000-86600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,579.41  32.10  67.9086600  20,000.00  6,420.59  6,420.59  0.00 

Interest - Non-Treasury Accounts

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86601-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086601  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 3 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Interest - Refund of Federal/State Interest

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86602-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086602  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 17,623.38  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00 (17,623.38) (17,623.38)  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  17,623.38  0.00  0.0086620  0.00 (17,623.38) (17,623.38)  0.00 

All Other Local Revenue

 5,493.07  84.30  15.69010-00000-0-00000-00000-86990-0   35,000.00  29,506.93  29,506.93  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00097-0-00000-00000-86990-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(3,437.24) 0.00  0.00010-00099-0-00000-00000-86990-0   0.00  3,437.24  3,437.24  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-00000-86990-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,055.83  94.13  5.8786990  35,000.00  32,944.17  32,944.17  0.00 

All Other Transfers from JPAs

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-87830-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0087830  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-89190-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-89190-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089190  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Resources

(132,784.00) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0  (132,784.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 49,669.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-00000-89800-0   49,669.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 17,455.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0   17,455.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,660.00  0.00  100.00010-30100-0-00000-00000-89800-0   4,660.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 61,000.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-00000-89800-0   61,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089800  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  486,584.56  44.19  55.81 871,874.00  385,289.44  385,289.44  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  55.81 486,584.56  0.00  44.19 385,289.44  385,289.44  871,874.00 

Certificated Teachers` Salaries

3



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 4 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 18,215.40  79.80  20.24010-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   90,000.00  71,784.60  71,784.60  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 80,000.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   80,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-11000-0   1,055.00  1,055.00  1,055.00  0.00 

(1,357.74) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-11000-0   0.00  1,357.74  1,357.74  0.00 

 6,579.21  26.90  73.10010-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0   9,000.00  2,420.79  2,420.79  0.00 

 2,653.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-11000-0   2,653.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 609.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-11000-0   609.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,729.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-11000-0   1,729.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,979.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-11000-0   2,979.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,700.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-11000-0   1,700.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00010-74220-0-11100-10000-11000-0   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 68.08  99.10  0.88010-74250-0-11100-10000-11000-0   7,750.00  7,681.92  7,681.92  0.00 

TOTAL:  115,174.95  42.26  57.7411000  199,475.00  84,300.05  84,300.05  0.00 

Substitute Teachers

 2,075.00  30.80  69.17010-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0   3,000.00  925.00  925.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,075.00  30.83  69.1711002  3,000.00  925.00  925.00  0.00 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-12000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0012000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Certificated Supervisors and Administrators Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 22,912.20  49.10  50.92010-00000-0-00000-71500-13000-0   45,000.00  22,087.80  22,087.80  0.00 

 770.00  41.70  58.33010-07200-0-11100-21100-13000-0   1,320.00  550.00  550.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  23,682.20  48.87  51.1313000  46,320.00  22,637.80  22,637.80  0.00 

Other Certificated Salaries

 38.15  74.90  25.10010-00000-0-11100-40000-19000-0   152.00  113.85  113.85  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-19000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  38.15  74.90  25.1019000  152.00  113.85  113.85  0.00 

TOTAL: 10000  140,970.30  43.37  56.63 248,947.00  107,976.70  107,976.70  0.00 

Classified Instructional Salaries

 14,847.73  42.90  57.11010-00000-0-11100-10000-21000-0   26,000.00  11,152.27  11,152.27  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

4



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 5 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,253.07  62.40  37.61010-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   8,650.00  5,396.93  5,396.93  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   775.00  775.00  775.00  0.00 

(566.66) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  566.66  566.66  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.08) 100.00  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-21000-0   586.00  586.08  586.08  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  17,534.06  51.31  48.6921000  36,011.00  18,476.94  18,476.94  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,117.31  49.00  50.95010-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0   8,081.00  3,963.69  3,963.69  0.00 

 418.50  42.80  57.17010-00000-0-11100-40000-22000-0   732.00  313.50  313.50  0.00 

 3,041.98  39.20  60.84010-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0   5,000.00  1,958.02  1,958.02  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,742.81  39.00  60.95010-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0   4,500.00  1,757.19  1,757.19  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-22000-0   55.00  55.00  55.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-37000-22000-0   500.00  500.00  500.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-82000-22000-0   55.00  55.00  55.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-31400-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-40000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(141.15) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-22000-0   0.00  141.15  141.15  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,313.86  21.20  78.82010-74260-0-00000-82000-22000-0   1,667.00  353.14  353.14  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  11,493.31  44.18  55.8222000  20,590.00  9,096.69  9,096.69  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 415.00  48.10  51.88010-00000-0-00000-27000-23000-0   800.00  385.00  385.00  0.00 

 4,451.11  50.50  49.46010-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0   9,000.00  4,548.89  4,548.89  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-23000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,253.90  46.30  53.66010-07230-0-00000-36000-23000-0   4,200.00  1,946.10  1,946.10  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-37000-23000-0   500.00  500.00  500.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-72000-23000-0   110.00  110.00  110.00  0.00 

5



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 6 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-23000-0   55.00  55.00  55.00  0.00 

 23,638.89  38.20  61.83010-81500-0-00000-81100-23000-0   38,230.00  14,591.11  14,591.11  0.00 

TOTAL:  30,758.90  41.85  58.1523000  52,895.00  22,136.10  22,136.10  0.00 

Clerical, Technical and Office Staff Salaries

 4,034.53  31.60  68.38010-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0   5,900.00  1,865.47  1,865.47  0.00 

 1,499.54  48.30  51.71010-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0   2,900.00  1,400.46  1,400.46  0.00 

(607.99) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-24000-0   0.00  607.99  607.99  0.00 

 2,111.78  15.50  84.47010-07200-0-00000-24200-24000-0   2,500.00  388.22  388.22  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-27000-24000-0   55.00  55.00  55.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,037.86  38.02  61.9824000  11,355.00  4,317.14  4,317.14  0.00 

Other Classified Salaries

 4,090.55  42.50  57.52010-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0   7,112.00  3,021.45  3,021.45  0.00 

 1,940.20  50.00  50.01010-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0   3,880.00  1,939.80  1,939.80  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-29000-0   165.00  165.00  165.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-29000-0   84.20  84.20  84.20  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,030.75  46.35  53.6529000  11,241.20  5,210.45  5,210.45  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  72,854.88  44.85  55.15 132,092.20  59,237.32  59,237.32  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,462.72  51.90  48.09010-00000-0-00000-71500-31010-0   7,200.00  3,737.28  3,737.28  0.00 

 3,786.17  76.30  23.66010-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   16,000.00  12,213.83  12,213.83  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 121.95  43.30  56.72010-07200-0-11100-21100-31010-0   215.00  93.05  93.05  0.00 

 12,800.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   12,800.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(229.72) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-31010-0   0.00  229.72  229.72  0.00 

 1,159.36  22.70  77.29010-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,500.00  340.64  340.64  0.00 

 439.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-31010-0   439.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 101.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-31010-0   101.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 286.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-31010-0   286.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 493.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-31010-0   493.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

6



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 7 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 320.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-31010-0   320.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(29.78) 102.30  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,270.00  1,299.78  1,299.78  0.00 

 1,549.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-21000-31010-0   1,549.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,549.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-24200-31010-0   1,549.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 13,944.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-27000-31010-0   13,944.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 87.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-71500-31010-0   87.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 114,820.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-11100-10000-31010-0   114,820.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  154,658.70  10.38  89.6231010  172,573.00  17,914.30  17,914.30  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, classified positions

 634.86  9.30  90.69010-00000-0-00000-27000-31020-0   700.00  65.14  65.14  0.00 

 1,171.80  21.90  78.12010-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0   1,500.00  328.20  328.20  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,806.66  17.88  82.1231020  2,200.00  393.34  393.34  0.00 

Public Employees Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0032010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 1,122.65  27.60  72.43010-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0   1,550.00  427.35  427.35  0.00 

 1,505.92  46.20  53.78010-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0   2,800.00  1,294.08  1,294.08  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 991.90  47.80  52.21010-00000-0-00000-82000-32020-0   1,900.00  908.10  908.10  0.00 

 4,556.05  40.80  59.17010-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0   7,700.00  3,143.95  3,143.95  0.00 

(130.79) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  130.79  130.79  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 751.43  37.40  62.62010-07200-0-00000-31400-32020-0   1,200.00  448.57  448.57  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,291.40  38.50  61.50010-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0   2,100.00  808.60  808.60  0.00 

 753.54  62.10  37.87010-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   1,990.00  1,236.46  1,236.46  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(129.82) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  129.82  129.82  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.32) 100.30  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-32020-0   121.00  121.32  121.32  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,457.17  38.00  62.01010-81500-0-00000-81100-32020-0   8,800.00  3,342.83  3,342.83  0.00 

7



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 8 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  16,169.13  42.58  57.4232020  28,161.00  11,991.87  11,991.87  0.00 

OASDI, Certificated Positions

(22.17) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0   0.00  22.17  22.17  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-33012-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (22.17) 0.00  0.0033012  0.00  22.17  22.17  0.00 

Medicare, Certificated Positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 339.72  48.50  51.47010-00000-0-00000-71500-33013-0   660.00  320.28  320.28  0.00 

 445.70  70.30  29.71010-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   1,500.00  1,054.30  1,054.30  0.00 

(1.65) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-33013-0   0.00  1.65  1.65  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.45) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0   0.00  0.45  0.45  0.00 

 12.00  40.00  60.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-33013-0   20.00  8.00  8.00  0.00 

 1,200.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   1,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-33013-0   15.31  15.31  15.31  0.00 

(19.68) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-33013-0   0.00  19.68  19.68  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 105.80  21.60  78.37010-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0   135.00  29.20  29.20  0.00 

 40.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-33013-0   40.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-33013-0   9.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 26.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-33013-0   26.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 45.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-33013-0   45.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-33013-0   30.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30.00  0.00  100.00010-74220-0-11100-10000-33013-0   30.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4.07  96.50  3.54010-74250-0-11100-10000-33013-0   115.00  110.93  110.93  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,265.51  40.78  59.2233013  3,825.31  1,559.80  1,559.80  0.00 

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

8



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 9 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 304.34  27.50  72.46010-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0   420.00  115.66  115.66  0.00 

 385.50  48.60  51.40010-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0   750.00  364.50  364.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 264.24  48.20  51.81010-00000-0-00000-82000-33022-0   510.00  245.76  245.76  0.00 

 1,221.57  41.80  58.17010-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0   2,100.00  878.43  878.43  0.00 

(35.39) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-33022-0   0.00  35.39  35.39  0.00 

(19.44) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-33022-0   0.00  19.44  19.44  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 375.93  6.00  93.98010-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0   400.00  24.07  24.07  0.00 

 228.62  34.70  65.32010-07200-0-00000-31400-33022-0   350.00  121.38  121.38  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 331.20  39.80  60.22010-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0   550.00  218.80  218.80  0.00 

 205.42  62.00  38.04010-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   540.00  334.58  334.58  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-33022-0   3.41  3.41  3.41  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-37000-33022-0   62.00  62.00  62.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-72000-33022-0   3.41  3.41  3.41  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-33022-0   3.41  3.41  3.41  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-82000-33022-0   3.41  3.41  3.41  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   58.27  58.27  58.27  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-27000-33022-0   3.41  3.41  3.41  0.00 

(35.14) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  35.14  35.14  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33022-0   5.22  5.22  5.22  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(28.06) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-33022-0   0.00  28.06  28.06  0.00 

(36.34) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  36.34  36.34  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 97.42  2.60  97.42010-74260-0-00000-82000-33022-0   100.00  2.58  2.58  0.00 

9



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 10 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,495.35  37.70  62.31010-81500-0-00000-81100-33022-0   2,400.00  904.65  904.65  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,755.22  42.45  57.5533022  8,262.54  3,507.32  3,507.32  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 67.37  32.60  67.37010-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0   100.00  32.63  32.63  0.00 

 89.76  48.70  51.29010-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0   175.00  85.24  85.24  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 62.55  47.90  52.13010-00000-0-00000-82000-33023-0   120.00  57.45  57.45  0.00 

 284.56  41.90  58.07010-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0   490.00  205.44  205.44  0.00 

(8.28) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.00  8.28  8.28  0.00 

(4.56) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-33023-0   0.00  4.56  4.56  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 66.23  33.80  66.23010-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0   100.00  33.77  33.77  0.00 

 46.62  37.80  62.16010-07200-0-00000-31400-33023-0   75.00  28.38  28.38  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 78.81  39.40  60.62010-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0   130.00  51.19  51.19  0.00 

 51.73  60.20  39.79010-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   130.00  78.27  78.27  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-33023-0   0.80  0.80  0.80  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-37000-33023-0   14.50  14.50  14.50  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-72000-33023-0   1.60  1.60  1.60  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.80  0.80  0.80  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.80  0.80  0.80  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   13.65  13.65  13.65  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.80  0.80  0.80  0.00 

(8.22) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  8.22  8.22  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33023-0   1.22  1.22  1.22  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(2.05) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.00  2.05  2.05  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 19.87  20.50  79.48010-74260-0-00000-82000-33023-0   25.00  5.13  5.13  0.00 

 0.50  94.40  5.56010-74260-0-11100-10000-33023-0   9.00  8.50  8.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

10



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 11 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 388.41  35.30  64.74010-81500-0-00000-81100-33023-0   600.00  211.59  211.59  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,133.30  43.00  57.0033023  1,988.17  854.87  854.87  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-34010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,098.00  39.80  60.16010-00000-0-00000-71500-34010-0   5,150.00  2,052.00  2,052.00  0.00 

 7,688.00  61.60  38.44010-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   20,000.00  12,312.00  12,312.00  0.00 

 15,000.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   15,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(376.20) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-34010-0   0.00  376.20  376.20  0.00 

 578.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-34010-0   578.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 132.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-34010-0   132.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 376.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-34010-0   376.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 649.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-34010-0   649.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 317.00  81.20  18.81010-74250-0-11100-10000-34010-0   1,685.00  1,368.00  1,368.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  27,461.80  36.97  63.0334010  43,570.00  16,108.20  16,108.20  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 623.80  37.60  62.38010-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0   1,000.00  376.20  376.20  0.00 

 1,721.40  39.60  60.40010-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0   2,850.00  1,128.60  1,128.60  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 275.01  67.60  32.35010-00000-0-11100-10000-34020-0   850.00  574.99  574.99  0.00 

 936.00  39.60  60.39010-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0   1,550.00  614.00  614.00  0.00 

 1,128.56  40.00  60.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0   1,881.00  752.44  752.44  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,329.00  39.90  60.13010-81500-0-00000-81100-34020-0   7,200.00  2,871.00  2,871.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  9,013.77  41.21  58.7934020  15,331.00  6,317.23  6,317.23  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 139.55  44.20  55.82010-00000-0-00000-71500-35010-0   250.00  110.45  110.45  0.00 

 156.45  69.90  30.09010-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   520.00  363.55  363.55  0.00 

(0.57) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-35010-0   0.00  0.57  0.57  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7.25  27.50  72.50010-07200-0-11100-21100-35010-0   10.00  2.75  2.75  0.00 

 400.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   400.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-35010-0   5.28  5.28  5.28  0.00 

(6.78) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-35010-0   0.00  6.78  6.78  0.00 

11



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 12 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 39.93  20.10  79.86010-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0   50.00  10.07  10.07  0.00 

 13.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-35010-0   13.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-35010-0   3.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-35010-0   9.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 15.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-35010-0   15.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-35010-0   10.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10.00  0.00  100.00010-74220-0-11100-10000-35010-0   10.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.57  98.50  1.46010-74250-0-11100-10000-35010-0   39.00  38.43  38.43  0.00 

TOTAL:  796.40  40.31  59.6935010  1,334.28  537.88  537.88  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 23.73  32.20  67.80010-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0   35.00  11.27  11.27  0.00 

 30.60  49.00  51.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0   60.00  29.40  29.40  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 25.11  44.20  55.80010-00000-0-00000-82000-35020-0   45.00  19.89  19.89  0.00 

 104.10  40.50  59.49010-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0   175.00  70.90  70.90  0.00 

(2.85) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.00  2.85  2.85  0.00 

(1.56) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-35020-0   0.00  1.56  1.56  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 23.33  33.30  66.66010-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0   35.00  11.67  11.67  0.00 

 15.19  39.20  60.76010-07200-0-00000-31400-35020-0   25.00  9.81  9.81  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 27.33  39.30  60.73010-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0   45.00  17.67  17.67  0.00 

 23.03  53.90  46.06010-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   50.00  26.97  26.97  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-35020-0   0.28  0.28  0.28  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-37000-35020-0   5.00  5.00  5.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-72000-35020-0   0.56  0.56  0.56  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.28  0.28  0.28  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.28  0.28  0.28  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   4.74  4.74  4.74  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.28  0.28  0.28  0.00 

(2.84) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  2.84  2.84  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.42  0.42  0.42  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

12



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 13 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.71) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  0.71  0.71  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8.23  17.70  82.30010-74260-0-00000-82000-35020-0   10.00  1.77  1.77  0.00 

 0.07  97.70  2.33010-74260-0-11100-10000-35020-0   3.00  2.93  2.93  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 127.00  36.50  63.50010-81500-0-00000-81100-35020-0   200.00  73.00  73.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  399.76  42.47  57.5335020  694.84  295.08  295.08  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 272.96  58.00  41.99010-00000-0-00000-71500-36010-0   650.00  377.04  377.04  0.00 

 258.78  82.70  17.25010-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   1,500.00  1,241.22  1,241.22  0.00 

(1.95) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-36010-0   0.00  1.95  1.95  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10.60  47.00  53.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-36010-0   20.00  9.40  9.40  0.00 

 1,200.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   1,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-36010-0   18.02  18.02  18.02  0.00 

(23.18) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  23.18  23.18  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 95.63  26.40  73.56010-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0   130.00  34.37  34.37  0.00 

 39.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-36010-0   39.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-36010-0   9.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 25.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-36010-0   25.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 44.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-36010-0   44.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-36010-0   30.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 29.00  0.00  100.00010-74220-0-11100-10000-36010-0   29.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(19.14) 117.10  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-36010-0   112.00  131.14  131.14  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,969.70  48.25  51.7536010  3,806.02  1,836.32  1,836.32  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 61.62  38.40  61.62010-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0   100.00  38.38  38.38  0.00 

 74.66  57.30  42.66010-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0   175.00  100.34  100.34  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 52.30  56.40  43.58010-00000-0-00000-82000-36020-0   120.00  67.70  67.70  0.00 

 258.10  48.40  51.62010-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0   500.00  241.90  241.90  0.00 

13



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 14 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

(9.74) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.00  9.74  9.74  0.00 

(5.34) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-36020-0   0.00  5.34  5.34  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 60.25  39.80  60.25010-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0   100.00  39.75  39.75  0.00 

 41.59  44.50  55.45010-07200-0-00000-31400-36020-0   75.00  33.41  33.41  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 69.77  46.30  53.67010-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0   130.00  60.23  60.23  0.00 

 52.85  63.60  36.45010-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   145.00  92.15  92.15  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-36020-0   0.94  0.94  0.94  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-37000-36020-0   17.08  17.08  17.08  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-72000-36020-0   1.88  1.88  1.88  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.94  0.94  0.94  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.94  0.94  0.94  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   16.06  16.06  16.06  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.94  0.94  0.94  0.00 

(9.68) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  9.68  9.68  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-36020-0   1.44  1.44  1.44  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(2.41) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.00  2.41  2.41  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 18.97  24.10  75.88010-74260-0-00000-82000-36020-0   25.00  6.03  6.03  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-36020-0   10.00  10.00  10.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 350.93  41.50  58.49010-81500-0-00000-81100-36020-0   600.00  249.07  249.07  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,013.87  49.81  50.1936020  2,020.22  1,006.35  1,006.35  0.00 

Other Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-39010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0039010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  221,421.65  21.97  78.03 283,766.38  62,344.73  62,344.73  0.00 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

14



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 15 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 960.26  95.20  4.80010-63000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   20,000.00  19,039.74  19,039.74  0.00 

TOTAL:  960.26  95.20  4.8041000  20,000.00  19,039.74  19,039.74  0.00 

Books and Other Reference Materials

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-42000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-24200-42000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0042000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 96.21  39.00  48.11010-00000-0-00000-21400-43000-0   200.00  78.05  78.05  25.74 

 83.74  54.70  27.91010-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0   300.00  164.14  164.14  52.12 

 215.37  26.40  71.79010-00000-0-00000-31400-43000-0   300.00  79.08  79.08  5.55 

 327.26  36.20  63.55010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-0   515.00  186.32  186.32  1.42 

 595.11  20.80  74.39010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0   800.00  166.11  166.11  38.78 

(107.11) 31.20  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-43000-0   650.00  202.96  202.96  554.15 

 322.08  19.50  80.52010-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0   400.00  77.92  77.92  0.00 

 217.14  76.00  5.43010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   4,000.00  3,041.62  3,041.62  741.24 

 183.74  8.10  91.87010-00000-0-11100-31400-43000-0   200.00  16.26  16.26  0.00 

 0.42  99.30  0.70010-07200-0-00000-24203-43000-0   60.00  59.58  59.58  0.00 

 7,509.27  22.40  46.93010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   16,000.00  3,581.41  3,581.41  4,909.32 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 678.49  32.20  67.85010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   1,000.00  321.51  321.51  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   11.00  11.00  11.00  0.00 

 2,556.22  14.80  85.21010-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0   3,000.00  443.78  443.78  0.00 

 1,442.32  27.90  72.12010-32130-0-00000-31400-43000-0   2,000.00  557.68  557.68  0.00 

(32.56) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  32.56 

 63.83  0.00  12.77010-32130-0-00000-82000-43000-0   500.00  0.00  0.00  436.17 

 1,231.11  15.40  27.36010-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0   4,500.00  691.92  691.92  2,576.97 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-11100-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

15



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 16 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,731.94  28.30  71.70010-41260-0-11100-10000-43000-0   6,600.00  1,868.06  1,868.06  0.00 

 1,100.00  0.00  100.00010-41270-0-11100-10000-43000-0   1,100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42030-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 71.74  85.70  14.35010-63000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   500.00  428.26  428.26  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73880-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,058.00  0.00  100.00010-74220-0-11100-10000-43000-0   12,058.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 41.02  59.00  41.02010-81500-0-00000-81100-43000-0   100.00  58.98  58.98  0.00 

TOTAL:  33,385.34  21.96  60.9343000  54,794.00  12,034.64  12,034.64  9,374.02 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 450.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0   450.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-44000-0   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 500.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-44000-0   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 273.89  72.60  27.39010-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0   1,000.00  726.11  726.11  0.00 

 1,208.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-24200-44000-0   1,208.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 372.73  46.80  53.25010-07200-0-00000-31400-44000-0   700.00  327.27  327.27  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 45.73  88.60  11.43010-32130-0-11100-10000-44000-0   400.00  354.27  354.27  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,205.77  31.60  68.43010-41260-0-11100-10000-44000-0   1,762.00  556.23  556.23  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,056.12  21.77  78.2344000  9,020.00  1,963.88  1,963.88  0.00 

TOTAL: 40000  41,401.72  39.42  49.40 83,814.00  33,038.26  33,038.26  9,374.02 

Subagreements for Services

 61.25  35.80  1.50010-07230-0-00000-36000-51000-0   4,077.00  1,460.28  1,460.28  2,555.47 

TOTAL:  61.25  35.82  1.5051000  4,077.00  1,460.28  1,460.28  2,555.47 

Travel and Conferences

 496.28  0.70  99.26010-00000-0-00000-27000-52000-0   500.00  3.72  3.72  0.00 

16



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 17 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 939.55  19.90  62.64010-00000-0-00000-71500-52000-0   1,500.00  299.21  299.21  261.24 

 659.50  19.90  73.28010-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0   900.00  178.90  178.90  61.60 

 146.32  63.40  36.58010-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0   400.00  253.68  253.68  0.00 

 990.00  25.00  75.00010-07200-0-00000-74100-52000-0   1,320.00  330.00  330.00  0.00 

 351.50  6.70  70.30010-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0   500.00  33.55  33.55  114.95 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 858.10  14.20  85.81010-32120-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,000.00  141.90  141.90  0.00 

 858.10  14.20  85.81010-32130-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,000.00  141.90  141.90  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-71500-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30.35  0.00  15.18010-40350-0-11100-10000-52000-0   200.00  0.00  0.00  169.65 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,500.00  0.00  100.00010-73110-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73880-0-00000-72000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,829.70  15.68  77.4352000  8,820.00  1,382.86  1,382.86  607.44 

Dues and Memberships

 441.80  43.70  55.23010-00000-0-00000-71500-53000-0   800.00  349.76  349.76  8.44 

 0.50  99.50  0.53010-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0   94.00  93.50  93.50  0.00 

 28.50  71.50  28.50010-40350-0-00000-71500-53000-0   100.00  71.50  71.50  0.00 

TOTAL:  470.80  51.79  47.3653000  994.00  514.76  514.76  8.44 

Other Insurance

 268.87  92.50  7.47010-00000-0-00000-72000-54500-0   3,600.00  3,331.13  3,331.13  0.00 

 150.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-54500-0   150.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  418.87  88.83  11.1754500  3,750.00  3,331.13  3,331.13  0.00 

Operation and Housekeeping Services

 300.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-55000-0   300.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 11,904.73  34.70  39.68010-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0   30,000.00  10,406.11  10,406.11  7,689.16 

TOTAL:  12,204.73  34.34  40.2855000  30,300.00  10,406.11  10,406.11  7,689.16 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

 256.00  14.70  85.33010-00000-0-00000-81100-56000-0   300.00  44.00  44.00  0.00 

 391.52  95.30  4.72010-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0   8,300.00  7,908.48  7,908.48  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-81100-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  647.52  92.47  7.5356000  8,600.00  7,952.48  7,952.48  0.00 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

17



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 18 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-24200-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 67.53  32.50  67.53010-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0   100.00  32.47  32.47  0.00 

 295.97  22.50  11.84010-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0   2,500.00  562.83  562.83  1,641.20 

 650.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71100-58000-0   650.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,000.27  55.70  40.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0   10,000.00  5,570.56  5,570.56  429.17 

 15,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71900-58000-0   15,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,328.90  42.00  49.55010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   4,700.00  1,973.94  1,973.94  397.16 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-73000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,804.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-77000-58000-0   3,804.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 768.37  51.20  13.97010-00000-0-00000-81100-58000-0   5,500.00  2,817.00  2,817.00  1,914.63 

 1,367.47  63.80  34.19010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   4,000.00  2,553.17  2,553.17  79.36 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-85000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-72000-58000-0   264.00  264.00  264.00  0.00 

 2,750.49  77.00  21.16010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   13,000.00  10,013.01  10,013.01  236.50 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-24200-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.11  95.20  4.83010-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0   23.00  21.89  21.89  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-11100-31400-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-27000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-71500-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-72000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,129.63  0.00  0.00010-32120-0-00000-31400-58000-0   0.00 (4,129.63) (4,129.63)  0.00 

 7,833.57  65.00  35.03010-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0   22,364.00  14,530.43  14,530.43  0.00 

 29,422.14  13.20  85.40010-32130-0-11100-10000-58000-0   34,453.00  4,533.22  4,533.22  497.64 

 13.30  0.00  8.31010-32130-0-11100-31100-58000-0   160.00  0.00  0.00  146.70 

 13,707.00  0.00  100.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-58000-0   13,707.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-71500-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 95.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-58000-0   95.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 489.75  83.70  16.33010-63000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   3,000.00  2,510.25  2,510.25  0.00 

 1,645.81  42.70  57.35010-81500-0-00000-81100-58000-0   2,870.00  1,224.19  1,224.19  0.00 

TOTAL:  88,370.31  31.19  64.8958000  136,190.00  42,477.33  42,477.33  5,342.36 

Pension Penalties & Interest

18



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 19 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 87.69  12.30  87.69010-00000-0-00000-71000-58009-0   100.00  12.31  12.31  0.00 

TOTAL:  87.69  12.31  87.6958009  100.00  12.31  12.31  0.00 

Communications

 312.71  57.80  6.25010-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0   5,000.00  2,888.08  2,888.08  1,799.21 

TOTAL:  312.71  57.76  6.2559000  5,000.00  2,888.08  2,888.08  1,799.21 

TOTAL: 50000  109,403.58  35.60  55.30 197,831.00  70,425.34  70,425.34  18,002.08 

Land Improvements

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-85000-61700-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-85000-61700-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-90353-0-00000-85000-61700-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0061700  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-64000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-85000-64000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0064000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 60000  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits Payments to COE

 1,103.39  44.80  55.17010-00000-0-00000-92000-71420-0   2,000.00  896.61  896.61  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,103.39  44.83  55.1771420  2,000.00  896.61  896.61  0.00 

All Other Transfers to County Offices

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-92000-72820-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0072820  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42030-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0073100  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Between General Fund and Special Reserve Fund

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-93000-76120-0   1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  100.00  0.0076120  1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00  0.00 

19



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 20 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

From General Fund to Cafeteria Fund

 25,000.00  66.70  33.33010-00000-0-00000-93000-76160-0   75,000.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  25,000.00  66.67  33.3376160  75,000.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  26,103.39  98.10  1.90 1,377,000.00  1,350,896.61  1,350,896.61  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  1,683,918.96  1,683,918.96  27,376.10  612,155.52  72.47  26.35 2,323,450.58 

20



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 21 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:57:09AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  946,450.58 

 946,450.58 

 333,022.35 

 333,022.35 

 333,022.35 

 333,022.35  27,376.10 

 27,376.10 

 586,052.13 

 586,052.13 
TOTAL: INCOME  871,874.00  385,289.44  385,289.44  0.00  486,584.56 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  2,323,450.58  1,683,918.96  1,683,918.96  27,376.10  612,155.52 

 44.19

 35.19

 35.19

 72.47

 55.81

 61.92

 61.92

 26.35

SUMMARY FOR 010 - GENERAL FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

21



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.2 Budget Report Charter 
 

 

 

 

 

 



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 1 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

LCFF State Aid  Charters - Current Year

 2,058,490.02  15.70  84.30090-00000-0-00000-00000-80111-0   2,441,881.00  383,390.98  383,390.98  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,058,490.02  15.70  84.3080111  2,441,881.00  383,390.98  383,390.98  0.00 

Education Protection Account - Charter Schools

 33,222.00  48.40  51.59090-14000-0-00000-00000-80121-0   64,400.00  31,178.00  31,178.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  33,222.00  48.41  51.5980121  64,400.00  31,178.00  31,178.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years

(660,128.47) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-80190-0   0.00  660,128.47  660,128.47  0.00 

TOTAL: (660,128.47) 0.00  0.0080190  0.00  660,128.47  660,128.47  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid Charters - Prior Years

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-80191-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0080191  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

 166,536.00  67.80  32.24090-00000-0-00000-00000-80960-0   516,536.00  350,000.00  350,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  166,536.00  67.76  32.2480960  516,536.00  350,000.00  350,000.00  0.00 

All Other Federal Revenue

 52,953.00  25.00  75.00090-30100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   70,603.00  17,650.00  17,650.00  0.00 

 28,188.75  33.80  66.25090-32100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   42,551.00  14,362.25  14,362.25  0.00 

 152,145.46  28.70  71.32090-32120-0-00000-00000-82900-0   213,313.00  61,167.54  61,167.54  0.00 

 402,563.00  9.30  90.75090-32130-0-00000-00000-82900-0   443,608.00  41,045.00  41,045.00  0.00 

 110,902.00  0.00  100.00090-32140-0-00000-00000-82900-0   110,902.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.48  96.10  3.89090-32150-0-00000-00000-82900-0   2,586.00  2,485.52  2,485.52  0.00 

 28,469.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-00000-00000-82900-0   28,469.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,533.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-00000-00000-82900-0   6,533.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 18,545.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-00000-00000-82900-0   18,545.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 31,969.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-00000-00000-82900-0   31,969.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 15,095.45  13.50  86.46090-40350-0-00000-00000-82900-0   17,460.00  2,364.55  2,364.55  0.00 

 8,900.00  0.00  100.00090-41260-0-00000-00000-82900-0   8,900.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  856,364.14  13.97  86.0382900  995,439.00  139,074.86  139,074.86  0.00 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

 5,328.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-85500-0   5,328.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 2 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  5,328.00  0.00  100.0085500  5,328.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

State Lottery Revenue

 52,944.60  0.00  100.87090-11000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   52,486.00 (458.60) (458.60)  0.00 

 21,421.69  0.00  102.35090-63000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   20,930.00 (491.69) (491.69)  0.00 

TOTAL:  74,366.29  0.00  101.2985600  73,416.00 (950.29) (950.29)  0.00 

All Other State Revenue

(48,429.00) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  48,429.00  48,429.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-73880-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-74220-0-00000-00000-85900-0   106,898.00  106,898.00  106,898.00  0.00 

 348.00  0.00  100.00090-74250-0-00000-00000-85900-0   348.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9,541.00  0.00  100.00090-74260-0-00000-00000-85900-0   9,541.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (38,540.00) 133.00  0.0085900  116,787.00  155,327.00  155,327.00  0.00 

Interest

 20,843.41  0.00  104.22090-00000-0-00000-00000-86600-0   20,000.00 (843.41) (843.41)  0.00 

TOTAL:  20,843.41  0.00  104.2286600  20,000.00 (843.41) (843.41)  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086620  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Resources

(411,594.00) 0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0  (411,594.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 240,438.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-00000-89800-0   240,438.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 134,105.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0   134,105.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-14000-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 37,051.00  0.00  100.00090-30100-0-00000-00000-89800-0   37,051.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089800  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  2,516,481.39  40.56  59.44 4,233,787.00  1,717,305.61  1,717,305.61  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  59.44 2,516,481.39  0.00  40.56 1,717,305.61  1,717,305.61  4,233,787.00 

Certificated Teachers` Salaries

 488,754.56  46.80  53.20090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   918,715.00  429,960.44  429,960.44  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 52,286.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   52,286.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 3 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-11000-0   7,945.00  7,945.00  7,945.00  0.00 

 40,500.04  42.10  57.86090-32120-0-11100-10000-11000-0   70,000.00  29,499.96  29,499.96  0.00 

 22,182.80  50.70  49.30090-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0   45,000.00  22,817.20  22,817.20  0.00 

 18,919.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-11000-0   18,919.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,342.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-11000-0   4,342.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,324.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-11000-0   12,324.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 21,245.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-11000-0   21,245.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,581.84  7.00  93.03090-40350-0-11100-10000-11000-0   6,000.00  418.16  418.16  0.00 

 13,000.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-11000-0   13,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(10,654.50) 126.80  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-11000-0   39,818.00  50,472.50  50,472.50  0.00 

TOTAL:  668,480.74  44.74  55.2611000  1,209,594.00  541,113.26  541,113.26  0.00 

Substitute Teachers

 6,925.00  65.40  34.63090-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0   20,000.00  13,075.00  13,075.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,925.00  65.38  34.6311002  20,000.00  13,075.00  13,075.00  0.00 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-12000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0012000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Certificated Supervisors and Administrators Salaries

 53,461.80  49.10  50.92090-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0   105,000.00  51,538.20  51,538.20  0.00 

 13,350.00  25.00  75.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-13000-0   17,800.00  4,450.00  4,450.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  66,811.80  45.59  54.4113000  122,800.00  55,988.20  55,988.20  0.00 

Other Certificated Salaries

 4,996.95  15.60  84.42090-00000-0-11100-40000-19000-0   5,919.00  922.05  922.05  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-19000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,996.95  15.58  84.4219000  5,919.00  922.05  922.05  0.00 

TOTAL: 10000  747,214.49  44.99  55.01 1,358,313.00  611,098.51  611,098.51  0.00 

Classified Instructional Salaries

 41,485.72  40.70  59.27090-00000-0-11100-10000-21000-0   70,000.00  28,514.28  28,514.28  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 47,956.77  31.20  68.80090-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   69,700.00  21,743.23  21,743.23  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   3,225.00  3,225.00  3,225.00  0.00 

(4,584.78) 0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  4,584.78  4,584.78  0.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 4 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  84,857.71  40.63  59.3721000  142,925.00  58,067.29  58,067.29  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 29,430.23  52.10  47.85090-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0   61,500.00  32,069.77  32,069.77  0.00 

 3,382.50  42.90  57.15090-00000-0-11100-40000-22000-0   5,919.00  2,536.50  2,536.50  0.00 

 22,160.12  41.70  58.32090-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0   38,000.00  15,839.88  15,839.88  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,793.30  52.60  47.38090-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0   27,000.00  14,206.70  14,206.70  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-31400-22000-0   445.00  445.00  445.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-82000-22000-0   445.00  445.00  445.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-31400-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-40000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,142.03) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-22000-0   0.00  1,142.03  1,142.03  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,142.66  28.60  71.43090-74260-0-00000-82000-22000-0   10,000.00  2,857.34  2,857.34  0.00 

TOTAL:  73,766.78  48.53  51.4722000  143,309.00  69,542.22  69,542.22  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 9,345.00  25.00  75.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-23000-0   12,460.00  3,115.00  3,115.00  0.00 

 33,179.92  52.60  47.40090-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0   70,000.00  36,820.08  36,820.08  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-23000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 17,254.20  47.70  52.29090-07230-0-00000-36000-23000-0   33,000.00  15,745.80  15,745.80  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-72000-23000-0   890.00  890.00  890.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-81100-23000-0   445.00  445.00  445.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  59,779.12  48.82  51.1823000  116,795.00  57,015.88  57,015.88  0.00 

Clerical, Technical and Office Staff Salaries

 29,907.82  33.50  66.46090-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0   45,000.00  15,092.18  15,092.18  0.00 

 11,668.88  49.30  50.73090-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0   23,000.00  11,331.12  11,331.12  0.00 

(4,917.61) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-24000-0   0.00  4,917.61  4,917.61  0.00 

 6,078.46  22.10  77.93090-07200-0-00000-24200-24000-0   7,800.00  1,721.54  1,721.54  0.00 

4



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 5 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-24000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-27000-24000-0   445.00  445.00  445.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-24000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-24000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  42,737.55  43.95  56.0524000  76,245.00  33,507.45  33,507.45  0.00 

Other Classified Salaries

 30,547.97  44.50  55.54090-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0   55,000.00  24,452.03  24,452.03  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 15,805.38  49.80  50.18090-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0   31,500.00  15,694.62  15,694.62  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-29000-0   1,335.00  1,335.00  1,335.00  0.00 

 22,475.13  25.10  74.92090-32130-0-11100-10000-29000-0   30,000.00  7,524.87  7,524.87  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 573.93  61.70  38.26090-74260-0-11100-10000-29000-0   1,500.00  926.07  926.07  0.00 

TOTAL:  69,402.41  41.84  58.1629000  119,335.00  49,932.59  49,932.59  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  330,543.57  44.78  55.22 598,609.00  268,065.43  268,065.43  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, certificated positions

 8,279.72  51.30  48.70090-00000-0-00000-27000-31010-0   17,000.00  8,720.28  8,720.28  0.00 

 79,598.79  46.60  53.42090-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   149,000.00  69,401.21  69,401.21  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,097.05  26.40  73.58090-07200-0-11100-21100-31010-0   2,850.00  752.95  752.95  0.00 

 8,300.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   8,300.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,508.60  43.40  56.60090-32120-0-11100-10000-31010-0   11,500.00  4,991.40  4,991.40  0.00 

 4,495.28  37.60  62.43090-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0   7,200.00  2,704.72  2,704.72  0.00 

 3,017.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-31010-0   3,017.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 692.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-31010-0   692.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,965.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,965.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,387.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-31010-0   3,387.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,124.25  5.90  94.08090-40350-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,195.00  70.75  70.75  0.00 

 2,400.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-31010-0   2,400.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(2,190.92) 134.50  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-31010-0   6,349.00  8,539.92  8,539.92  0.00 

TOTAL:  119,673.77  44.30  55.7031010  214,855.00  95,181.23  95,181.23  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, classified positions

5



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 6 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 472.94  52.70  47.29090-00000-0-00000-27000-31020-0   1,000.00  527.06  527.06  0.00 

 6,394.46  29.30  70.66090-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0   9,050.00  2,655.54  2,655.54  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,867.40  31.67  68.3331020  10,050.00  3,182.60  3,182.60  0.00 

Public Employees Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0032010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 6,892.39  33.40  66.59090-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0   10,350.00  3,457.61  3,457.61  0.00 

 11,025.22  48.70  51.28090-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0   21,500.00  10,474.78  10,474.78  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,852.76  51.70  48.26090-00000-0-00000-82000-32020-0   14,200.00  7,347.24  7,347.24  0.00 

 17,700.63  39.00  61.04090-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0   29,000.00  11,299.37  11,299.37  0.00 

(1,058.07) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  1,058.07  1,058.07  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,171.09  41.20  58.76090-07200-0-00000-31400-32020-0   8,800.00  3,628.91  3,628.91  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,259.77  47.40  52.61090-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0   13,800.00  6,540.23  6,540.23  0.00 

 11,118.61  30.90  69.06090-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   16,100.00  4,981.39  4,981.39  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   114.55  114.55  114.55  0.00 

(1,050.38) 0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  1,050.38  1,050.38  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  63,912.02  43.87  56.1332020  113,864.55  49,952.53  49,952.53  0.00 

OASDI, Certificated Positions

 210.67  69.90  30.10090-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0   700.00  489.33  489.33  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33012-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33012-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  210.67  69.90  30.1033012  700.00  489.33  489.33  0.00 

Medicare, Certificated Positions

 802.70  48.20  51.79090-00000-0-00000-27000-33013-0   1,550.00  747.30  747.30  0.00 

6



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 7 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 7,175.94  47.20  52.76090-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   13,600.00  6,424.06  6,424.06  0.00 

(13.37) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-33013-0   0.00  13.37  13.37  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 195.45  24.80  75.17090-07200-0-11100-21100-33013-0   260.00  64.55  64.55  0.00 

 760.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   760.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-33013-0   115.21  115.21  115.21  0.00 

 597.24  41.70  58.27090-32120-0-11100-10000-33013-0   1,025.00  427.76  427.76  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 403.98  38.80  61.21090-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0   660.00  256.02  256.02  0.00 

 274.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-33013-0   274.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 63.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-33013-0   63.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 179.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-33013-0   179.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 308.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-33013-0   308.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 102.98  5.50  94.48090-40350-0-11100-10000-33013-0   109.00  6.02  6.02  0.00 

 189.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-33013-0   189.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(154.86) 126.80  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-33013-0   577.00  731.86  731.86  0.00 

TOTAL:  10,883.06  44.67  55.3333013  19,669.21  8,786.15  8,786.15  0.00 

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 1,864.28  33.40  66.58090-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0   2,800.00  935.72  935.72  0.00 

 2,849.86  50.90  49.14090-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0   5,800.00  2,950.14  2,950.14  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,836.66  52.00  48.02090-00000-0-00000-82000-33022-0   3,825.00  1,988.34  1,988.34  0.00 

 4,468.18  42.30  57.65090-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0   7,750.00  3,281.82  3,281.82  0.00 

(286.34) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-33022-0   0.00  286.34  286.34  0.00 

(157.26) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-33022-0   0.00  157.26  157.26  0.00 

7



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 8 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,393.27  4.30  95.73090-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0   2,500.00  106.73  106.73  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,417.91  40.90  59.08090-07200-0-00000-31400-33022-0   2,400.00  982.09  982.09  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,980.03  47.20  52.80090-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0   3,750.00  1,769.97  1,769.97  0.00 

 3,051.89  30.60  69.36090-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   4,400.00  1,348.11  1,348.11  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-31400-33022-0   27.59  27.59  27.59  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-72000-33022-0   27.59  27.59  27.59  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-81100-33022-0   27.59  27.59  27.59  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-82000-33022-0   27.59  27.59  27.59  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   282.71  282.71  282.71  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-27000-33022-0   27.59  27.59  27.59  0.00 

(284.25) 0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  284.25  284.25  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,450.49  23.70  76.34090-32130-0-11100-10000-33022-0   1,900.00  449.51  449.51  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(70.81) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-33022-0   0.00  70.81  70.81  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 442.84  28.60  71.43090-74260-0-00000-82000-33022-0   620.00  177.16  177.16  0.00 

 42.58  57.40  42.58090-74260-0-11100-10000-33022-0   100.00  57.42  57.42  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  20,999.33  42.10  57.9033022  36,265.66  15,266.33  15,266.33  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 436.03  37.70  62.29090-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0   700.00  263.97  263.97  0.00 

 709.99  49.30  50.71090-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0   1,400.00  690.01  690.01  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 435.01  51.70  48.33090-00000-0-00000-82000-33023-0   900.00  464.99  464.99  0.00 

 1,082.44  41.50  58.51090-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0   1,850.00  767.56  767.56  0.00 

(66.96) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.00  66.96  66.96  0.00 

8



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 9 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

(36.78) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-33023-0   0.00  36.78  36.78  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 317.46  44.30  55.69090-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0   570.00  252.54  252.54  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 345.34  39.90  60.06090-07200-0-00000-31400-33023-0   575.00  229.66  229.66  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 456.13  47.60  52.43090-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0   870.00  413.87  413.87  0.00 

 704.74  30.90  69.09090-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   1,020.00  315.26  315.26  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-31400-33023-0   6.45  6.45  6.45  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-72000-33023-0   12.90  12.90  12.90  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-81100-33023-0   6.45  6.45  6.45  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-82000-33023-0   6.45  6.45  6.45  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   66.12  66.12  66.12  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-27000-33023-0   6.45  6.45  6.45  0.00 

(66.48) 0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  66.48  66.48  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 44.89  70.10  29.93090-32130-0-11100-10000-33023-0   150.00  105.11  105.11  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(16.56) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.00  16.56  16.56  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 108.57  27.60  72.38090-74260-0-00000-82000-33023-0   150.00  41.43  41.43  0.00 

 6.57  67.20  32.85090-74260-0-11100-10000-33023-0   20.00  13.43  13.43  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,460.39  46.32  53.6833023  8,309.82  3,849.43  3,849.43  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions

 7,182.00  40.00  60.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-34010-0   11,970.00  4,788.00  4,788.00  0.00 

 145,767.06  39.10  60.89090-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   239,400.00  93,632.94  93,632.94  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,636.20  37.80  62.20090-32120-0-11100-10000-34010-0   17,100.00  6,463.80  6,463.80  0.00 

 5,892.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-34010-0   5,892.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

9



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 10 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 1,352.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-34010-0   1,352.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,838.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-34010-0   3,838.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,617.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-34010-0   6,617.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,100.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-34010-0   4,100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,279.00) 110.30  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-34010-0   12,401.00  13,680.00  13,680.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  184,105.26  39.17  60.8334010  302,670.00  118,564.74  118,564.74  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 4,566.20  40.00  60.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0   7,610.00  3,043.80  3,043.80  0.00 

 13,768.60  39.90  60.12090-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0   22,900.00  9,131.40  9,131.40  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,981.03  40.00  60.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-34020-0   11,635.00  4,653.97  4,653.97  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,448.96  40.00  60.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0   12,415.00  4,966.04  4,966.04  0.00 

 9,131.44  40.00  60.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0   15,219.00  6,087.56  6,087.56  0.00 

TOTAL:  41,896.23  39.96  60.0434020  69,779.00  27,882.77  27,882.77  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions

 267.30  49.10  50.91090-00000-0-00000-27000-35010-0   525.00  257.70  257.70  0.00 

 2,484.72  47.10  52.87090-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   4,700.00  2,215.28  2,215.28  0.00 

(4.62) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-35010-0   0.00  4.62  4.62  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 66.75  25.00  75.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-35010-0   89.00  22.25  22.25  0.00 

 260.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   260.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-35010-0   39.73  39.73  39.73  0.00 

 202.50  42.10  57.86090-32120-0-11100-10000-35010-0   350.00  147.50  147.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 136.71  39.20  60.76090-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0   225.00  88.29  88.29  0.00 

 95.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-35010-0   95.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 22.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-35010-0   22.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 62.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-35010-0   62.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 107.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-35010-0   107.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 37.90  5.30  94.75090-40350-0-11100-10000-35010-0   40.00  2.10  2.10  0.00 

 65.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-35010-0   65.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(52.40) 126.20  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-35010-0   200.00  252.40  252.40  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,749.86  44.69  55.3135010  6,779.73  3,029.87  3,029.87  0.00 

10



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 11 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 133.96  40.50  59.54090-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0   225.00  91.04  91.04  0.00 

 227.11  51.20  48.84090-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0   465.00  237.89  237.89  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 164.65  49.30  50.66090-00000-0-00000-82000-35020-0   325.00  160.35  160.35  0.00 

 385.37  40.70  59.29090-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0   650.00  264.63  264.63  0.00 

(23.09) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.00  23.09  23.09  0.00 

(12.69) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-35020-0   0.00  12.69  12.69  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 112.91  43.50  56.46090-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0   200.00  87.09  87.09  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 120.78  39.60  60.39090-07200-0-00000-31400-35020-0   200.00  79.22  79.22  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 157.29  47.60  52.43090-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0   300.00  142.71  142.71  0.00 

 241.27  31.10  68.93090-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   350.00  108.73  108.73  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-31400-35020-0   2.23  2.23  2.23  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-72000-35020-0   4.46  4.46  4.46  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-81100-35020-0   2.23  2.23  2.23  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-82000-35020-0   2.23  2.23  2.23  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   22.84  22.84  22.84  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-27000-35020-0   2.23  2.23  2.23  0.00 

(22.92) 0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  22.92  22.92  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 113.75  24.20  75.83090-32130-0-11100-10000-35020-0   150.00  36.25  36.25  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(5.71) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  5.71  5.71  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 35.73  28.50  71.46090-74260-0-00000-82000-35020-0   50.00  14.27  14.27  0.00 

 5.37  46.30  53.70090-74260-0-11100-10000-35020-0   10.00  4.63  4.63  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

11



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 12 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  1,633.78  44.83  55.1735020  2,961.22  1,327.44  1,327.44  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

 645.22  57.70  42.31090-00000-0-00000-27000-36010-0   1,525.00  879.78  879.78  0.00 

 5,936.94  56.00  43.98090-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   13,500.00  7,563.06  7,563.06  0.00 

(15.74) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-36010-0   0.00  15.74  15.74  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 184.05  29.20  70.79090-07200-0-11100-21100-36010-0   260.00  75.95  75.95  0.00 

 750.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   750.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-36010-0   135.70  135.70  135.70  0.00 

 546.41  48.00  52.04090-32120-0-11100-10000-36010-0   1,050.00  503.59  503.59  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 348.60  46.40  53.63090-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0   650.00  301.40  301.40  0.00 

 272.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-36010-0   272.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 62.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-36010-0   62.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 177.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-36010-0   177.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 305.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-36010-0   305.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.85  6.60  93.38090-40350-0-11100-10000-36010-0   108.00  7.15  7.15  0.00 

 187.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-36010-0   187.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(289.57) 150.60  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-36010-0   572.00  861.57  861.57  0.00 

TOTAL:  9,209.76  52.90  47.1036010  19,553.70  10,343.94  10,343.94  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 339.18  47.80  52.18090-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0   650.00  310.82  310.82  0.00 

 537.70  60.20  39.83090-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0   1,350.00  812.30  812.30  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 352.54  60.80  39.17090-00000-0-00000-82000-36020-0   900.00  547.46  547.46  0.00 

 896.33  50.20  49.80090-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0   1,800.00  903.67  903.67  0.00 

(78.84) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.00  78.84  78.84  0.00 

(43.29) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-36020-0   0.00  43.29  43.29  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 267.71  52.60  47.38090-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0   565.00  297.29  297.29  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 279.60  49.20  50.84090-07200-0-00000-31400-36020-0   550.00  270.40  270.40  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 382.68  56.00  43.99090-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0   870.00  487.32  487.32  0.00 

12



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 13 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 493.79  42.90  57.09090-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   865.00  371.21  371.21  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-31400-36020-0   7.60  7.60  7.60  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-72000-36020-0   15.20  15.20  15.20  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-81100-36020-0   7.60  7.60  7.60  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-82000-36020-0   7.60  7.60  7.60  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   77.88  77.88  77.88  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-27000-36020-0   7.60  7.60  7.60  0.00 

(78.26) 0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  78.26  78.26  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 311.24  28.50  71.55090-32130-0-11100-10000-36020-0   435.00  123.76  123.76  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(19.50) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.00  19.50  19.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 96.21  33.60  66.35090-74260-0-00000-82000-36020-0   145.00  48.79  48.79  0.00 

 14.19  52.70  47.30090-74260-0-11100-10000-36020-0   30.00  15.81  15.81  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,751.28  54.71  45.2936020  8,283.48  4,532.20  4,532.20  0.00 

Other Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-39010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0039010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  471,352.81  42.08  57.92 813,741.37  342,388.56  342,388.56  0.00 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

 20,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   20,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,148.07  49.40  50.64090-07200-0-11100-10000-41000-0   23,989.00  11,840.93  11,840.93  0.00 

(29,969.15) 169.50  0.00090-63000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   43,140.00  73,109.15  73,109.15  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,178.92  97.50  2.5041000  87,129.00  84,950.08  84,950.08  0.00 

Books and Other Reference Materials

 100.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-42000-0   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  100.00  0.00  100.0042000  100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

13



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 14 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Materials and Supplies

 160.35  63.10  16.04090-00000-0-00000-21400-43000-0   1,000.00  631.41  631.41  208.24 

 2,170.15  47.90  43.40090-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0   5,000.00  2,396.55  2,396.55  433.30 

 27.50  69.10  11.00090-00000-0-00000-31400-43000-0   250.00  172.72  172.72  49.78 

 3,152.81  30.70  63.06090-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0   5,000.00  1,533.37  1,533.37  313.82 

 2,609.26  28.60  47.44090-00000-0-00000-81100-43000-0   5,500.00  1,573.28  1,573.28  1,317.46 

 5,369.57  10.50  89.49090-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0   6,000.00  630.43  630.43  0.00 

 9,143.64  50.20  30.48090-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   30,000.00  15,074.55  15,074.55  5,781.81 

 310.75  37.90  62.15090-00000-0-11100-31400-43000-0   500.00  189.25  189.25  0.00 

 17.91  96.40  3.58090-07200-0-00000-24203-43000-0   500.00  482.09  482.09  0.00 

 293.42  15.00  1.22090-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   24,000.00  3,594.35  3,594.35  20,112.23 

 100.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9,777.62  2.20  97.78090-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   10,000.00  222.38  222.38  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-31820-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 25,100.55  2.60  95.49090-32100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   26,285.63  689.00  689.00  496.08 

 11,164.96  25.60  74.43090-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0   15,000.00  3,835.04  3,835.04  0.00 

 5,288.73  47.10  52.89090-32130-0-00000-31400-43000-0   10,000.00  4,711.27  4,711.27  0.00 

(263.48) 0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  263.48 

 70.97  0.00  1.97090-32130-0-00000-82000-43000-0   3,600.00  0.00  0.00  3,529.03 

 270,754.86  1.70  85.75090-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0   315,751.00  5,287.44  5,287.44  39,708.70 

 905.10  65.00  35.00090-32150-0-00000-31400-43000-0   2,586.00  1,680.90  1,680.90  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32150-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32150-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 732.89  26.70  73.29090-41260-0-11100-10000-43000-0   1,000.00  267.11  267.11  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 285.90  42.80  57.18090-63000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   500.00  214.10  214.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-73880-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 86,957.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-43000-0   86,957.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(102.67) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  102.67  102.67  0.00 

TOTAL:  434,027.79  7.88  78.9843000  549,529.63  43,287.91  43,287.91  72,213.93 

14



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 15 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 1,500.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0   1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,600.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0   2,600.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,429.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-44000-0   5,429.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 125.13  97.90  2.09090-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0   6,000.00  5,874.87  5,874.87  0.00 

 2,352.12  53.00  47.04090-07200-0-00000-31400-44000-0   5,000.00  2,647.88  2,647.88  0.00 

 24,920.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   24,920.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 532.99  46.70  53.30090-11000-0-11100-10000-44000-0   1,000.00  467.01  467.01  0.00 

 333.62  89.60  10.43090-32130-0-11100-10000-44000-0   3,200.00  2,866.38  2,866.38  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32150-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-24200-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-27000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-72000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,399.62  57.00  43.03090-41260-0-11100-10000-44000-0   7,900.00  4,500.38  4,500.38  0.00 

TOTAL:  41,192.48  28.42  71.5844000  57,549.00  16,356.52  16,356.52  0.00 

TOTAL: 40000  477,499.19  20.83  68.77 694,307.63  144,594.51  144,594.51  72,213.93 

Subagreements for Services

 508.95  35.80  1.54090-07230-0-00000-36000-51000-0   33,000.00  11,814.92  11,814.92  20,676.13 

TOTAL:  508.95  35.80  1.5451000  33,000.00  11,814.92  11,814.92  20,676.13 

Travel and Conferences

 4,022.35  28.50  46.84090-00000-0-00000-27000-52000-0   8,587.00  2,450.89  2,450.89  2,113.76 

 1,054.29  48.20  35.14090-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0   3,000.00  1,447.31  1,447.31  498.40 

 500.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,330.00  44.50  55.50090-07200-0-00000-74100-52000-0   6,000.00  2,670.00  2,670.00  0.00 

(245.50) 43.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,200.00  515.45  515.45  930.05 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,851.90  38.30  61.73090-32120-0-11100-10000-52000-0   3,000.00  1,148.10  1,148.10  0.00 

 1,851.90  38.30  61.73090-32130-0-11100-10000-52000-0   3,000.00  1,148.10  1,148.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-24200-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 127.42  0.00  8.49090-40350-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,500.00  0.00  0.00  1,372.58 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-73880-0-00000-72000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  12,492.36  35.02  46.6452000  26,787.00  9,379.85  9,379.85  4,914.79 

Dues and Memberships

15



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 16 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 3,211.77  43.80  55.06090-00000-0-00000-27000-53000-0   5,833.00  2,552.91  2,552.91  68.32 

 43.50  94.60  5.44090-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0   800.00  756.50  756.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-24200-53000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 21.50  96.40  3.58090-40350-0-00000-27000-53000-0   600.00  578.50  578.50  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,276.77  53.75  45.3053000  7,233.00  3,887.91  3,887.91  68.32 

Other Insurance

 48.13  99.80  0.18090-00000-0-00000-72000-54500-0   27,000.00  26,951.87  26,951.87  0.00 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-54500-0   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,048.13  92.94  7.0654500  29,000.00  26,951.87  26,951.87  0.00 

Operation and Housekeeping Services

 3,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-55000-0   3,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,592.72  54.20  2.40090-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0   150,000.00  81,264.94  81,264.94  65,142.34 

TOTAL:  6,592.72  53.11  4.3155000  153,000.00  81,264.94  81,264.94  65,142.34 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 306.00  53.80  46.22090-00000-0-00000-81100-56000-0   662.00  356.00  356.00  0.00 

 27,981.81  20.10  79.95090-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0   35,000.00  7,018.19  7,018.19  0.00 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-81100-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  30,287.81  19.58  80.4256000  37,662.00  7,374.19  7,374.19  0.00 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

 6,698.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-24200-58000-0   6,698.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,301.07) 87.60  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0   20,000.00  17,516.74  17,516.74  3,784.33 

 23,094.35  11.10  56.43090-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0   40,927.00  4,553.89  4,553.89  13,278.76 

 3,770.00  33.30  37.70090-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   10,000.00  3,328.68  3,328.68  2,901.32 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-73000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30,776.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-77000-58000-0   30,776.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(9,285.66) 84.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-58000-0   38,894.00  32,688.84  32,688.84  15,490.82 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,556.76  32.30  62.42090-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   12,106.00  3,907.09  3,907.09  642.15 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-06205-0-00000-85000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,324.00  17.10  82.86090-07200-0-00000-72000-58000-0   12,460.00  2,136.00  2,136.00  0.00 

 13,058.26  15.90  73.36090-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   17,800.00  2,828.24  2,828.24  1,913.50 

 600.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-24200-58000-0   600.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,822.89  3.50  96.46090-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0   5,000.00  177.11  177.11  0.00 

 5,486.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   5,486.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

16



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 17 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 150.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-31400-58000-0   150.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 83,274.78  11.70  88.32090-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0   94,288.00  11,013.22  11,013.22  0.00 

 450.00  10.00  90.00090-32130-0-00000-27000-58000-0   500.00  50.00  50.00  0.00 

 3,507.08  62.30  17.54090-32130-0-11100-10000-58000-0   20,000.00  12,466.56  12,466.56  4,026.36 

 0.10  0.00  0.01090-32130-0-11100-31100-58000-0   1,187.00  0.00  0.00  1,186.90 

 110,902.00  0.00  100.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-58000-0   110,902.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-24200-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,508.00  0.00  100.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-58000-0   8,508.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-42010-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 469.25  94.10  5.87090-63000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   8,000.00  7,530.75  7,530.75  0.00 

TOTAL:  302,860.74  22.10  68.1758000  444,282.00  98,197.12  98,197.12  43,224.14 

Communications

 2,075.53  58.60  5.19090-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0   40,000.00  23,440.23  23,440.23  14,484.24 

TOTAL:  2,075.53  58.60  5.1959000  40,000.00  23,440.23  23,440.23  14,484.24 

TOTAL: 50000  360,143.01  34.02  46.71 770,964.00  262,311.03  262,311.03  148,509.96 

Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-64000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0064000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 60000  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits Payments to COE

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-92000-71420-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0071420  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0073100  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  1,628,458.04  1,628,458.04  220,723.89  2,386,753.07  38.44  56.35 4,235,935.00 

17



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 18 of 1842 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022

 8:53:22AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  4,235,935.00 

 4,235,935.00 

 1,628,458.04 

 1,628,458.04 

 1,628,458.04 

 1,628,458.04  220,723.89 

 220,723.89 

 2,386,753.07 

 2,386,753.07 
TOTAL: INCOME  4,233,787.00  1,717,305.61  1,717,305.61  0.00  2,516,481.39 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  4,235,935.00  1,628,458.04  1,628,458.04  220,723.89  2,386,753.07 

 40.56

 38.44

 38.44

 38.44

 59.44

 56.35

 56.35

 56.35

SUMMARY FOR 090 - CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

18



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.3 Cafeteria Report 
 

 

 

 

 

 



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 1 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 12/31/2021

 8:19:20AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Child Nutrition Programs

 33,887.74  60.10  39.87130-53100-0-00000-00000-82200-0   85,000.00  51,112.26  51,112.26  0.00 

TOTAL:  33,887.74  60.13  39.8782200  85,000.00  51,112.26  51,112.26  0.00 

Child Nutrition

(5,027.07) 183.80  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-85200-0   6,000.00  11,027.07  11,027.07  0.00 

TOTAL: (5,027.07) 183.78  0.0085200  6,000.00  11,027.07  11,027.07  0.00 

Food Service Sales

 685.07  31.50  68.51130-53100-0-00000-00000-86340-0   1,000.00  314.93  314.93  0.00 

TOTAL:  685.07  31.49  68.5186340  1,000.00  314.93  314.93  0.00 

Interest

 69.83  30.20  69.83130-53100-0-00000-00000-86600-0   100.00  30.17  30.17  0.00 

TOTAL:  69.83  30.17  69.8386600  100.00  30.17  30.17  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 141.50  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00 (141.50) (141.50)  0.00 

TOTAL:  141.50  0.00  0.0086620  0.00 (141.50) (141.50)  0.00 

To Cafeteria Fund, From General Fund

 25,000.00  66.70  33.33130-53100-0-00000-00000-89160-0   75,000.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  25,000.00  66.67  33.3389160  75,000.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  54,757.07  67.23  32.77 167,100.00  112,342.93  112,342.93  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  32.77 54,757.07  0.00  67.23 112,342.93  112,342.93  167,100.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 14,502.86  44.20  55.78130-53100-0-00000-37000-22000-0   26,000.00  11,497.14  11,497.14  0.00 

TOTAL:  14,502.86  44.22  55.7822000  26,000.00  11,497.14  11,497.14  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 28,089.68  49.80  50.16130-53100-0-00000-37000-23000-0   56,000.00  27,910.32  27,910.32  0.00 

TOTAL:  28,089.68  49.84  50.1623000  56,000.00  27,910.32  27,910.32  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  42,592.54  48.06  51.94 82,000.00  39,407.46  39,407.46  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 9,920.31  47.50  52.49130-53100-0-00000-37000-32020-0   18,900.00  8,979.69  8,979.69  0.00 

TOTAL:  9,920.31  47.51  52.4932020  18,900.00  8,979.69  8,979.69  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 2 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 12/31/2021

 8:19:20AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 2,669.85  47.70  52.35130-53100-0-00000-37000-33022-0   5,100.00  2,430.15  2,430.15  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,669.85  47.65  52.3533022  5,100.00  2,430.15  2,430.15  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 631.68  47.40  52.64130-53100-0-00000-37000-33023-0   1,200.00  568.32  568.32  0.00 

TOTAL:  631.68  47.36  52.6433023  1,200.00  568.32  568.32  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 10,260.00  40.00  60.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-34020-0   17,100.00  6,840.00  6,840.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  10,260.00  40.00  60.0034020  17,100.00  6,840.00  6,840.00  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 254.01  43.60  56.45130-53100-0-00000-37000-35020-0   450.00  195.99  195.99  0.00 

TOTAL:  254.01  43.55  56.4535020  450.00  195.99  195.99  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 530.87  55.80  44.24130-53100-0-00000-37000-36020-0   1,200.00  669.13  669.13  0.00 

TOTAL:  530.87  55.76  44.2436020  1,200.00  669.13  669.13  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  24,266.72  44.79  55.21 43,950.00  19,683.28  19,683.28  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 5,440.92  1.10  98.93130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0   5,500.00  59.08  59.08  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,440.92  1.07  98.9343000  5,500.00  59.08  59.08  0.00 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0044000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Food

 10,349.48  64.70  29.57130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0   35,000.00  22,641.82  22,641.82  2,008.70 

TOTAL:  10,349.48  64.69  29.5747000  35,000.00  22,641.82  22,641.82  2,008.70 

TOTAL: 40000  15,790.40  56.05  38.99 40,500.00  22,700.90  22,700.90  2,008.70 

Travel and Conferences

 90.14  9.90  90.14130-53100-0-00000-37000-52000-0   100.00  9.86  9.86  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 3 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 12/31/2021

 8:19:20AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  90.14  9.86  90.1452000  100.00  9.86  9.86  0.00 

TOTAL: 50000  90.14  9.86  90.14 100.00  9.86  9.86  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  81,801.50  81,801.50  2,008.70  82,739.80  49.12  49.68 166,550.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 1/6/2022BDG113 Page 4 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 12/31/2021

 8:19:20AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  166,550.00 

 166,550.00 

 81,801.50 

 81,801.50 

 81,801.50 

 81,801.50  2,008.70 

 2,008.70 

 82,739.80 

 82,739.80 
TOTAL: INCOME  167,100.00  112,342.93  112,342.93  0.00  54,757.07 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  166,550.00  81,801.50  81,801.50  2,008.70  82,739.80 

 67.23

 49.12

 49.12

 49.12

 32.77

 49.68

 49.68

 49.68

SUMMARY FOR 130 - CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

4



 

 

 

  

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.4 Enrollment Report Charter 
 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.5 Enrollment Report District 
 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.6 Payroll Report 
 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.7 Vendor Payment Report 
 

 

 

 

 

 































 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.1: Approve Minutes of the December 7, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 



 

 

Board of Trustees 
Special Board Meeting Minutes 

December 7, 2021 
 

The Board of Trustees of the Sequoia Union School District held in a public Board Meeting in the Sequoia 
Union Gymnasium December 7, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, Lane Anderson, Anna Eynaud,  James 

McNulty 
Members Absent  
Visitors Present Ken Horn, Diana Hernandez, Ciara Machado, Nayeli Rodriguez, 

Hannah Stanley 
1. Call to Order 

Board President, Nicole Ray called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

2.  Flag Salute Board President, Nicole Ray led in the flag salute 

3. Agenda Approval On the motion of Lane Anderson seconded by James McNulty the 
Board votes to approve the agenda.  

4. Comments from the 
Public 

No online comments or from the public. 
 

5. Discussion & Reports 5.1 Superintendent Report 
Superintendent Ken Horn presents report advising that all 
positions that have been approved are currently posted and will 
review applicants after the Winter break.  Mr. Horn announces our 
new staff The Thinkery, Ken Bautista and E.L position is Berenice 
De La Torre.  Mr. Horn also updated us on transfer out students 
and advised that we are now contacting people on our wait list. 
Provides update of CEQA, Drama program and will bring new 
sports update at our next meeting.  

5.2 PTC Report 
Superintendent Ken Horn, presented the updates from PTC on 
behalf of Joey Howell. Mr. Horn shares that the Thanksgiving 
dinner baskets of food were donated to 5 families. The PTC is 
now focused on Christmas holiday. Parents Guild also advises that 
they are currently replenishing our SU sweatshirt inventory. In 
addition, they are focusing on a school improvement with money 
raised at this year’s fall festival.  

5.3 Business Report 
Diana Hernandez, Business Manager presents the Business 
reports.  

6. Discussion & Reports 6.1 Budget Report District 
6.2 Budget Report Charter 



 

 

6.3 Cafeteria Report 
6.4 Enrollment Report Charter 
6.5 Enrollment Report District 
6.6 Payroll Report 
6.7 Vendor Payment Report 
    On the motion of Lane Anderson, seconded by Brad Ward the  
     Board votes to approve 6.1 through 6.7.  

7. Consent Action Items 7.1 Approve Minutes of the November 18, 2021 Regular Board 
Meeting. 
     On the motion of Lane Anderson seconded by Brad Ward the   
     Board votes to approve the minutes of November 18, 2021 regular  
     board meeting with suggestion edits. James Mc Nulty, abstains.  
7.2 Approve the Educator Effectiveness Grant Plan for District 
     On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Lane Anderson the  
     Board votes to approve the Educator Effectiveness Grant Plan for  
     District.  
7.3 Approve the Educator Effectiveness Grant Plan for the 
Charter 
     On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by Brad Ward the  
     Board votes to approve the Educator Effectiveness Grant Plan for  
     Charter. 
7.4 Review and Approve the First Interim Report 
      Hannah Stanley, Certificated teacher, questions the significant  
     dollar amount in our reserves and states that at this time teachers  
     are surviving off their budget provided for classroom materials. 
       Board Member, James McNulty explains that for a District our  
       size the reserves at this time would allow the District to maintain  
       afloat if the State was not able to make payment and assures  
       Hannah that staff is a part of the District and ads that’s we are  
       able to pay our staff and bills for 6 months. James McNulty  
       assures Hannah that the Staff is a part of the District.  
       On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Anna Eynaud the  
       Board votes to approve the First Interim Report. 
7.5 Review and Approve the Board Budget Revision 
        On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by Lane Anderson  
        the Board votes approve the Board Budget Revision.  
7.6 Approve the AB 361 “State of Emergency” Teleconferencing 
Provisions for the Brown Act 
       On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by James McNulty the  
       Board votes to approve AB 361 “State of Emergency”  
       teleconferencing provisions of the Brown Act.  
7.7 Approve District COVID-19 Paid Leave for Staff who contract 
COVID-19 or who have to quarantine due to a COVID –19 
Exposure 
      On the motion of Lane Anderson, seconded by James McNulty the  



 

 

      Board votes to table District COVID 19 paid leave for staff who  
      contract COVID 19 or have to quarantine due to a COVID 19  
      exposure to the December 14, 2021 meeting.  
7.8 Approve COVID-19 Stipend of $500 per employee (Excluding 
the Superintendent). 
       On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by Brad Ward the  
       Board votes to approve the COVID19 Stipend of $500 per  
       employee excluding the Superintendent.  
7.9 Approve Resolution 2021-22-004 – A resolution for inter-fund 
loans 
       On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Anna Eynaud the  
        Board votes to table 7.9 Approve Resolution 2021-22-004 to the  
        next Board meeting scheduled 12/14/2021. 

8. Organizational Business  8.1 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss in 
Future Meetings. 
On the motion of Lane Anderson seconded by Anna Eynaud the 
Board votes to set date for the Annual Organizational Meeting 
December 14, 2021. 
9.2 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss in 
Future Meetings 
Superintendent Ken Horns, provides an update regarding presentation 
on Student Data and advises that Jenna is waiting for other Districts 
data to be released in hopes to present SU Student Data at our January 
Regular Board Meeting.  
Nayeli Rodriguez, Staff Member asks why SU will not have the 
Christmas play. 
Mr. Horn advises that due to COVID at this time is unmanageable.  
James McNulty, Board Member, advises that the Christmas play is a 
SU tradition and would like to have a discussion in the future started 
early in the year to figure out how we can make it happen.  

10. Closed Session On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Brad Ward the 
Board votes to move into closed session at 6:50 p.m.` 
On the motion of Lane Anderson, seconded by James McNulty 
the Board votes to come out of closed session and to return to 
open session.  
Nicole Ray, President of the Board, states that there is nothing to 
report out. 
On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Anna Eynaud the 
Board meeting adjourns at 7:35 p.m. 

 



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.2 Approve Minutes of the December 14, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

 



 

 

Board of Trustees 
Special Board Meeting Minutes 

December 14, 2021 
 

The Board of Trustees of the Sequoia Union School District held in a public Board Meeting in the Sequoia 
Union Gymnasium December 714 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present 

Brad Ward, Lane Anderson, Anna Eynaud,  James McNulty 

Members Absent Nicole Ray 
Visitors Present Ken Horn, Diana Hernandez 

1. Call to Order 
Board Clerk, Lane Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 

2.  Flag Salute Board Clerk, Lane Anderson led in the flag salute 

3. Agenda Approval On the motion of James McNulty seconded by Brad Ward  the Board 
votes to approve the agenda.  

4. Comments from the 
Public 

No online comments or from the public. 
 

5. Discussion & Reports 5.1 Election of Officers: President 
On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by James McNulty the 
Board votes to elect and appoint Lane Anderson as the Board 
President.  

5.2 Election of Officers: Clerk 
On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Anna Eynaud the 
Board votes to elect and appoint Brad Ward as the Board Clerk.  

5.3 Review and Approve Authorized Signature Calendar Year 
2022 
On the motion of James McNulty seconded by Brad Ward the 
Board votes to approve authorized signature calendar year 2022. 

5.4 Review and Approve Board Representative to Vote in 2022 
On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Anna Eynaud the 
Board votes to elect and appoint Brad Ward as the Board 
Representative to vote in 2022. 

5.5 Review and Approve Governing Board Information Sheet 
On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by Brad Ward the 
Board votes to approve the Governing Board Information Sheet 
 

5.6 Review and Approve S.F. 405 Secretary of Registry 
On the motion of James McNulty seconded by Anna Eynaud, the 
Board votes to approve S.F. 405 Secretary of Registry form.  



 

 

5.7 Approve Resolution No. 2021-22-004 a Resolution of Interfund 
Loans 
On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by James McNulty the 
Board votes to approve Resolution No. 2021-22-004 a Resolution 
of Interfund Loans 

5.8 Approve Resolution No. 2021-22-005 COVID 19 Paid 
Administrative Leave for staff who contract COVID 19 in the 
workplace or who must quarantine due to COVID 19 
exposure in the workplace 
On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Brad Ward the 
Board votes to approve Resolution No. 2021-22-005 COVID 19 
Paid Administrative Leave for staff who contract COVID 19 in the 
workplace or who must quarantine due to COVID 19 exposure in 
the workplace 

5.9 Approves Interdistrict Transfers Out 
On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by James McNulty the 
Board votes to approve the Interdistrict Transfers Out 

5.10 Review and Approve Corrected 2021-2022 Instructional 
Calendar 
On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Anna Eynaud the 
Board votes to approve the corrected 2021/2022 Instructional 
Calendar  

6. Organizational Business 6.1 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss in 
Future Meetings 
Board Member, Anna Eynaud would like an update on the current 
status of the School District clocks to align to real time. 
Superintendent Ken Horn advises that he has contacted to other 
companies to take a look at the clock system in an attempt to correct 
them. 
Board President Lane Anderson would like us to look into the future 
regarding possible parent volunteers for tree removal with new 
property 

7. Closed Session On the motion of James McNulty seconded by Brad Ward the 
Board votes to move into closed session at 6:21 p.m. 
On the motion of James McNulty seconded by Brad Ward the 
Board votes to move out of closed session.  
Board President Lane Anderson, nothing to report out of closed 
session.  
On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by James McNulty the 
Board votes to adjourn Board Meeting at 7:02 p.m.  

8. Adjournment 
 

 



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.3 Approve the A.B. 361 “State of Emergency” Teleconferencing Provisions for    
the Brown Act 

 

 



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

On September 15, 2021, the Governor signed Assembly Bill (AB) 361, amending the 
Ralph M. Brown Act to allow local agencies to continue conducting public meetings 
remotely during a state of emergency, so long as certain requirements are met.  As 
explained in more detail below, public agencies who wish to conduct meetings 
remotely on or after October 1, 2021, must make specific findings, every thirty days, 
and ensure conditions related to public participation are satisfied.  

Background 

Generally, if a local agency elects to use teleconferencing for a public meeting, the 

Brown Act requires: (1) a quorum of the legislative body to participate from within the 

boundaries of the agency’s jurisdiction, (2) the public agency to post notice of each 

teleconference location, and (3) the public be allowed to address the legislative body 

from each teleconference location.    

Beginning in March 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Orders (Prior Orders) 

relaxing these Brown Act provisions, allowing public agencies greater flexibility in 

holding remote meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic.  The Prior Orders, suspending 

the Brown Act teleconferencing requirements and confirming the use of internet-based 

service options for holding public meetings, were set to expire on September 30, 2021. 

In light of this looming deadline, AB 361 was passed and amends the Brown Act to 

allow public agencies to continue conducting remote meetings during a state of 

emergency without the need to comply with all of the teleconferencing requirements.  

While AB 361 was an urgency measure, effective upon the Governor’s signature, the 

Governor also signed a new Executive Order, clarifying that most of the requirements 

of AB 361 become effective October 1, 2021.  

Although the Governor waived the applicability of AB 361 until October 1, 2021, local 

agencies retain the option of meeting before October 1 to make the required findings 

under AB 361 in order to hold future meetings remotely. If a local agency does not do 

so, it will have to have a separate meeting in October to make the necessary findings 

before any regular or special meetings otherwise scheduled for October can be held 

remotely.   

Applicability of AB 361 

AB 361 Creates Exemptions to Brown Act Virtual Meeting 
Requirements During a State of Emergency 

September 22, 2021

Number 26 

Written by: 

Anne L. Collins 

Partner  

Sacramento  

Ryan P. Tung 

Partner 

Los Angeles  

Stephanie E. Darand 

Law Clerk 

Walnut Creek 



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

Under the urgency legislation, a local agency may utilize the more “relaxed” Brown Act teleconferencing 

requirements in any of the following circumstances:  

1. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or recommended 

measures to promote social distancing; or 

2. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and the local agency’s meeting is for the purpose of 

determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would 

present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or 

3. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and the local agency has determined, by majority vote, 

that as a result of the emergency meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or 

safety of attendees.  

AB 361 defines a “state of emergency” as a state of emergency proclaimed pursuant to Section 8625 of the 

California Emergency Services Act.  Importantly, this includes the current state of emergency proclaimed by 

the Governor due to the COVID-19 Pandemic.  

To continue to rely on the relaxed teleconferencing provisions, the local agency must reconsider the 

circumstances of the state of emergency and make the following findings by majority vote, every 30 days: 

 The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in 

person; or 

 State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing. 

Virtual Meeting Requirements Under AB 361 

For all remote meetings held under AB 361, local agencies are required to meet the following public 

participation and notice requirements (note that some of these requirements differ from what had been in 

place under the Prior Orders):  

 Meeting agendas and notices must describe how members of the public may access the meeting and 

offer public comment, and identify and include an opportunity for all persons to attend via a call-in 

option or an internet-based service option; 

 The public must have the opportunity to address the legislative body and comment in real time. The 

local agencies may still allow for the public to submit comments in advance of the meeting, but the 

local agency must also provide an option for the public to comment in real time; 

 If a timed public comment period is provided on an agenda, whether on a specific agenda item or in 

general, registration and the public comment period cannot close until the time has elapsed.  If public 

comment is taken separately on each agenda item, the legislative body must allow a reasonable 

amount of time per item to allow members of the public the opportunity to provide public comment, 

register, or otherwise be recognized for the purpose of providing public comment;  



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

 Local agencies are permitted to use platforms which, incidental to their use and deployment, may 

require users to register for an account with that platform so long as the platform is not under the 

control of the local agency; 

 If there is a disruption in the broadcast of a public meeting using the call-in option or the internet-

based option, or there is a disruption within the agency’s control which prevents members of the 

public from offering comments, the agency must not take any action on items appearing on the 

agenda until full access is restored. 

Meeting agendas are not required to be posted at all teleconference locations, and local agencies are not 

required to make each teleconference location accessible to the public, provided that members of the public 

are afforded the opportunity to provide public comment remotely. 

Takeaways  

AB 361 creates statutory exemptions to the Brown Act that extend flexibility for remote public meetings 

during proclaimed emergencies, through January 1, 2024.  For state and local agencies that are subject to the 

Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act and the Gloria Romero Open Meetings Act, AB 361 establishes similarly 

relaxed guidance for virtual public meetings, until January 31, 2022.  State and local agencies must give the 

public notice and an opportunity to comment and participate at meetings in real time, even using remote 

means, and they must comply with certain prerequisites in order to rely on the remote meeting provisions, 

including reconsideration of the circumstances and need for remote meetings every 30 days.  While this new 

law relaxes certain remote meeting requirements relating to member participation, agendas, and public 

accessibility at remote locations, the underlying aim of the Brown Act—to ensure meetings of local agencies 

be open and public—remains. 

If you have any questions about AB 361 or about Brown Act or board governance issues in general, please 

contact the author of this Client News Brief or an attorney at one of our eight offices located statewide. You 

can also subscribe to our podcasts, follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn or download our mobile app. 

As the information contained herein is necessarily general, its application to a particular set of facts and 

circumstances may vary.  For this reason, this News Brief does not constitute legal advice.  We recommend 

that you consult with your counsel prior to acting on the information contained herein. 



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.4 Approve EKC Enterprises Invoice to provide new master clock, 14 new 
classroom clocks and make the school bell system accurate to real time. 
 

 



 

  Estimate 
 
 
 PLEASE SEND ALL POS TO ORDERS@EKCCORP.COM 
 
  

BILL TO: 

Sequoia Union Elementary 
23958 Ave 324 
Lemon Cove, CA 93244 

 
QUOTE DATE QUOTE VALID THRU ESTIMATE NO SITE 

12/6/2021 1/4/2022 3180  

 

PAGE 1 OF 1 

 

EKC Enterprises, Inc. 

4658 E. Weathermaker Ave. 

Fresno, CA 93703 

(559) 438-0330 

Item Number Quantity Description Unit Price Total  

SMA-2R0-1000-1 1 Sapling Wireless Master Clock (No Zones) 1455.00 1,455.00 
 

SAL-4BS-12R-0 14 Sapling 12" Rnd Wireless Clock 112.00 1,568.00 
 

 
28 D Cell Battery 2.00 56.00 

 

SHIPPING 1 SHIPPING/FREIGHT 400.00 400.00 * 

LABOR 4.00 SERVICE LABOR (DISCOVERY) 125.00 500.00 * 

LABOR 8.00 SERVICE LABOR (INSTALL) 125.00 1,000.00 * 

 
 
 

 ITEM TOTAL 4,979.00 
 TAX 257.10 
 
 TOTAL AMOUNT 5,236.10 



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.5 Approve School Works Incorporated Professional Services Agreement for 
Level 1 Developer Fee Justification Study 
 

 

 



 

Level 1 Developer Fee Study for Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDecember 22, 2021 1 

 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t SchoolWorks, Inc. 
8700 Auburn Folsom Rd., #200 
Granite Bay, CA 95746 
Ph: (916) 733-0402 
www.SchoolWorksGIS.com  

Date: Services Payable To: Services Performed For: 

December 22, 2021 SchoolWorks, Inc. 

8700 Auburn Folsom Rd., #200 
Granite Bay, CA 95746 
Ph: (916) 733-0402 
www.SchoolWorksGIS.com 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District 

23958 Ave. 324 
Lemon Cove, CA 93244 
Ph: (415)332-3190 

LEVEL 1 DEVELOPER FEE JUSTIFICATION STUDY  

Scope of Work 

SchoolWorks, Inc. shall prepare a Level 1 Developer Fee Study (Developer Fee Justification Study) 
to justify the statutory fee rates for both residential and for commercial/industrial development. 
School districts are authorized to collect these fees per Education Code Section 17620. 

Project Approach 

1. The current enrollment (2021/2022 CALPADS) and projected growth within the District's 
boundary is determined. 

2. Determination of Local Student Generation Rates (Census data) 

3. The impact of new developments is determined by analyzing the proposed development projects 
(Consultant will contact local County and City development and planning agencies) and 
calculating the estimated number of students that will be generated from new housing. 

4. Existing facility capacity is derived from the baseline capacities approved by the State (SAB 50-
02) along with any approved and funded projects that also increase the District's capacity. 

5. The projected growth from developments is then loaded into existing facilities to the extent that 
there is available space. 

6. Any unhoused students will generate a need for new facilities and an estimated cost is calculated, 
based on State allowances and local land values. 

7. If any students from new development are to be housed in existing facilities, the need to 
modernize existing schools will be determined and the appropriate portion will be included in 
the facility cost. 

8. The cost is then compared to the amount of projected new development (residential then 
commercial/industrial) to determine the amount of developer fees that are justified. 



 

Level 1 Developer Fee Study for Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDecember 22, 2021 2 

 

Responsibilities of SchoolWorks, Inc. 

 Prepare Developer Fee Justification Study pursuant to Government Code 66000, et. Seq. 
and Education Code 17621 (e) and 17622 

 Assist the District with a timeline for adoption of new Developer Fees, including a sample 
Notice and sample Resolution for the Public Hearing 

 Present Developer Fee Justification Study to the Board (Extra Charge) 

 Attend public hearing and respond to questions (Extra Charge) 

District to Provide 

1. Current 2021/2022 CALPADS/CBEDS information (must be separated by school site and 
grade level) 

2. Listing of developer fees collected over the past two (2) years (must include the amount paid and 
the square footage for each permit) 

3. List of projects that the District will use the developer fees for 

4. Latest audit report 

5. The current Developer Fee Justification Study adopted by the District (if not prepared by 
SchoolWorks, Inc.) 

Level 1 Fee Rates 

The Level 1 Fees are adjusted every two years to account for the changes in the construction cost 
index. The next adjustment will be made in January 2022. 

 

2020 

Rates 

2022 

Rates 

Residential $4.08 TBD 

Commercial/Industrial $0.66 TBD 

  



 

Level 1 Developer Fee Study for Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDecember 22, 2021 3 

 

Pricing 

 
If SchoolWorks, Inc presence is requested at a School Board meeting, the District will be billed at 
$185 per hour plus travel time and expenses. 

Payment Schedule 

The consulting fees will be billed upon completion of the Study. The amount is due within thirty 
(30) days of the date of the invoice. A late fee of 5% of the invoice amount will be charged if the 
amount due is not paid within sixty (60) days of the date of the invoice. 

Signed Contract 

 
SchoolWorks, Inc. will contract to perform the tasks enumerated above for the prices indicated. 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District is authorized to enter into this agreement by 
Government Code 53060. These services are chargeable to the District Capital Facility Funds. 
 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District  SchoolWorks, Inc. 

   

Signature  Signature 

  Ken Reynolds 

Name  Name 

  President - SchoolWorks, Inc.  

Title  Title 

  December 22, 2021 

Date  Date 

 

Item Description Cost 

Level 1 Developer Fee Justification Study Total Cost $2,500 



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.6 Approve Developer Fees Annual Report and Board Resolution 2021-22-006 

 

 

 



Sequoia Union Elementary
July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
December 29, 2021      

January 13, 2022

This district has levied school facilities fees pursuant to various resolutions, the most 
recent of which is dated February 2020.  These resolutions were adopted under the 
authority of Government Code Section 53080 for the purpose of funding the construction 
or reconstruction of school facilities.

The amount collected by this district is $4.08 per square foot of assessable space of 

residential construction: and $0.66 per square foot of covered and enclosed space of 

commercial/industrial construction; but subject to the district's determination that a 

particular project is exempt from all or part of these fees.  

Pursuant to Education Code Section 17623 and an agreement with the district(s) sharing 
territory with the district, generally only 60% of the maximum fee specified above is 
distributed to this district.

ANNUAL REPORT OF DEVELOPER FEES

School District Name:
Reporting Period:

Date  Report Made Available to the Public:
Date Report Presented to the Board:

DESCRIPTION OF THE TYPE AND AMOUNT OF THE FEE



DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT TOTALS PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT
CODE

BEGINNING BALANCE 175,794$       

REVENUE
Mitigation/Developer Fees (Schedule A) 8681 2,221$           
Interest Income 8660 2,807$           
Other Income 8699 (2,820)$          

TOTAL REVENUE 2,208$           

EXPENDITURES

Salaries & Benefits 1000-3999
Adminstration -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

Services, Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999
Travel & Conference -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
Rentals, Leases and Repairs -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
Other Services & Operating Expenses -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

Capital Outlay 6000-6599
Sites & Improvements of Sites -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
Buildings & Improvements -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

Other Outgo 7100-7299
7400-7499 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers Out (Schedule C) 7610-7629 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
Uses 7630-7699 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

ENDING BALANCE 178,002$       -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

ANNUAL DEVELOPER FEE REPORT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2021



Schedule A

0.60$                       GROSS PROJ

No. Date NUMBER TYPE SQ. FT AMOUNT
 TOTAL FEE 
CHARGED RMA FEES ELEM DISTRICTS TOTALS

1601 11/19/20 A2002319 R 924           4.08               3,769.92       68.00           2,221.15                  2,221.15         

924           3,769.92       68.00           2,221.15                  2,221.15         Totals

ANNUAL DEVELOPER FEE REPORT
SCHEDULE OF MITIGATION/DEVELOPER FEES

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

DEPOSIT PERMIT



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD 
OF THE SEQUOIA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Public Report of  ) 
Information Regarding Capital Facilities  ) Resolution No. 2021-22-006 
Fees for the [year] Fiscal Year, and  ) 
Regarding Capital Facilities Fees for the ) 
[Year]-[Year] Fiscal Years and Findings ) 
Thereon, Pursuant to Government Code ) 
Sections 66001 and 66006  ) 
____________________________________ ) 

WHEREAS, [name] School District (“District”) has received and expended reportable capital 

school facilities fees paid on new commercial and industrial construction, new residential 

construction and other residential construction as authorized pursuant to Education Code section 

17620, et seq. and Government Code section 65995, et seq.  (“Developer Fees”); and 

WHEREAS, said Developer Fees have been deposited in a separate capital facilities account 

([name of account]) pursuant to Government Code section 66006, subdivision (a), in a manner to 

avoid commingling of Developer Fees with other revenues and funds of the District, except for 

temporary investments; and  

WHEREAS, said Developer Fees expended for the sole purpose for which they were 

collected; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code section 66006, subdivision (b)(1), provides that the District 

shall, within 180 days after the last day of each fiscal year, make available to the public the following 

information regarding Developer Fees for the fiscal year: 



 

(A) A brief description of the type of fee in the account or fund; 

(B) The amount of the fee; 

(C) The beginning and ending balance of the account or fund; 

(D) The amount of the fees collected and the interest earned; 

(E) An identification of each public improvement on which fees were expended and the 

amount of the expenditures on each improvement, including the total percentage of the 

cost of the public improvement that was funded with the fees; 

(F) An identification of an approximate date by which the construction of the public 

improvement will commence if the local agency determines that sufficient funds have 

been collected to complete financing on an incomplete public improvement, as 

identified in Government Code section 66001, subdivision (a)(2), and the public 

improvement remains incomplete; 

(G) A description of each interfund transfer or loan made from the account or fund, 

including the public improvement on which the transferred or loaned fees will be 

expended, and, in the case of an interfund loan, the date on which the loan will be 

repaid, and the rate of interest that the account or fund will receive on the loan; and 

(H) The amount of refunds made pursuant to Government Code section 66001, 

subdivision (e), and any allocations pursuant to Government Code section 66001, 

subdivision (f); and 

 WHEREAS, Government Code section 66001, subdivision (d), provides that for the fifth 

fiscal year following the first deposit into the account or fund of Developer Fees, and every five years 

 
 
 



 

thereafter, the District shall make all of the following findings with respect to that portion of the 

account or fund remaining unexpended, whether committed or uncommitted: 

(A) Identify the purpose to which the fee is to be put; 

(B) Demonstrate a reasonable relationship between the fee and the purpose for which it is 

charged; 

(C) Identify all sources and amounts of funding anticipated to complete financing in 

incomplete improvements identified in Government Code section 66001, subdivision 

(a)(2); and 

(D) Designate the approximate dates on which the funding referred to in Government 

Code section 66001, subdivision (d)(1)(C), is expected to be deposited into the 

appropriate account or fund; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 66001, subdivision (e), except as 

otherwise provided by law, when sufficient funds have been collected, as determined pursuant to 

Government Code section 66006, subdivision (b)(1)(F), to complete financing on an incomplete 

public improvement identified in Government Code section 66001, subdivision (a)(2), and the public 

improvements remain incomplete, the District must identify, within 180 days of the determination 

that sufficient funds have been collected, an approximate date by which the construction of the public 

improvement will be commenced, or must refund to the then current record owner or owners of the 

lots or units, as identified on the last equalized assessment role, of the development project or 

projects on a prorated basis, the unexpended portion of the fee, and any interest accrued thereon; and 

 
 
 
 
 



 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 66001, subdivision (d), those findings 

required by that section must be made in connection with the public information required by 

Government Code section 66006, subdivision (b); and  

 WHEREAS, Government Code section 66006, subdivision (b)(2) provides that the District 

must review the information made available to the public pursuant to Section 66006 at a regularly 

scheduled public meeting occurring not less than 15 days after the information is made public; and 

 WHEREAS, that information required by Government Code sections 66001 and 66006, 

including but not limited to a report entitled the “[name of report]” (“Public Report”), was made 

available to the public on or before [date], more than 15 days prior to the hearing held on [date] 

before the Governing Board of the [name] School District (“Board”); and 

WHEREAS, notice of the availability of the Public Report was provided on or before [date] to 

the extent required by Government Code section 66006, subdivision (b)(2); and 

 WHEREAS, the Public Report was presented to the Board at its duly noticed public meeting 

of [date]. 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board receives, incorporates by reference, 

approves and adopts the Public Report; 

 AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board makes the following findings: 

 1. That the above recitals are true and correct. 

 2. That, pursuant to Government Code section 66001, subdivision (d) and Government 

Code section 66006, subdivisions (b)(1) and (b)(2), the District has made available to the public and 

to the 

 
 
 



 

Board the requisite information and proposed findings concerning Developer Fees received, 

deposited, invested and expended by the District. 

 3. That the Board, at its regularly scheduled public meeting of [date], has publicly 

reviewed the following information as contained in the Public Report pursuant to Government Code 

section 66006, subdivision (b)(1), as required by Government Code section 66006, subdivision 

(b)(2):  

 (A) A brief description of the type of fee in the account or fund; 

(B) The amount of the fee; 

(C) The beginning and ending balance of the account or fund; 

(D) The amount of the fees collected and the interest earned; 

(E) An identification of each public improvement on which fees were expended and the 

amount of the expenditures on each improvement, including the total percentage of the 

cost of the public improvement that was funded with the fees; 

(F) An identification of an approximate date by which the construction of the public 

improvement will commence if the local agency determines that sufficient funds have 

been collected to complete financing on an incomplete public improvement, as 

identified in Government Code section 66001, subdivision (a)(2), and the public 

improvement remains incomplete; 

(G) A description of each interfund transfer or loan made from the account or fund, 

including the public improvement on which the transferred or loaned fees will be 

expended, and, in the case of an interfund loan, the date on which the loan will be 

repaid, and the rate of interest that the account or fund will receive on the loan; and 

 



 

(H) The amount of refunds made pursuant to Government Code section 66001, 

subdivision (e), and any allocations pursuant to Government Code section 66001, 

subdivision (f). 

 4. That the findings set forth in the Public Report as provided by Government Code 

section 66001, subdivision (d), regarding the following subjects are hereby adopted by the Board:  

 (A) Identify the purpose to which the fee is to be put; 

(B) Demonstrate a reasonable relationship between the fee and the purpose for which it is 

charged; 

(C) Identify all sources and amounts of funding anticipated to complete financing in 

incomplete improvements identified in Government Code section 66001, subdivision 

(a)(2); and 

(D) Designate the approximate dates on which the funding referred to in Government 

Code section 66001, subdivision (d)(1)(C), is expected to be deposited into the 

appropriate account or fund. 

5. That all Developer Fees have been received, deposited, invested and expended in 

compliance with all applicable laws, including but not limited to Education Code section 17620, et 

seq., Government Code section 65995, et seq., and Government Code section 66000, et seq. 

 6. [If applicable:  That no refunds or allocations of Developer Fees are required pursuant 

to Government Code section 66001, subdivision (e).] 

 7. That the District is in compliance with the requirements of Government Code sections 

66001 and 66006. 

 
 
 



 

 
This Resolution is adopted this 13 day of  January , 2022, by the following vote: 
 

AYES: _____________________ 

NOES: _____________________ 

ABSTENTIONS: _____________________ 

ABSENT: _____________________ 

 
 
 ______________________________ 

         Clerk of the Governing Board 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	1.13.22 Agenda
	5.1 Cover Page
	5.1 Superintendent Report
	5.2 Cover Page
	5.2 Superintendent Goals
	5.3 Cover Page
	5.3 Personnel Report
	5.4 Cover Page
	5.4 Universal Transitional Kindergarten Board Presentation 01132022
	 
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK
	Implementing Universal TK

	5.5 Cover Page
	5.6 Cover Page
	Business Report
	Business Department
	Agenda
	Attendance Summary �11/22/2021 to 12/17/2021�15 Days of School�
	Cafeteria Report�As of 12/31/2021
	Vendor Payments
	December Payroll 
	Budget Report
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Bank Reconciliation Balances
	Questions

	6.1 Cover Page
	District Budget Report
	6.2 Cover Page
	Charter Budget Report
	6.3 Cover Pae
	Cafeteria Report
	6.4 Cover Page
	ADA Charter Jan 2022
	6.5 Cover Page
	ADA District Jan 2022
	6.6 Cover Page
	December Payroll
	6.7 Cover Page
	Vendor Payments December
	7.1 Cover Page
	7.1 Minutes 12.7.2021
	7.2 Cover Page
	7.2 Minutes 12.14.21
	7.3 Cover Page
	7.3 AB 361
	7.4 Cover Page
	7.4 EKC Estimate
	7.5 Cover Page
	7.5 School Works Developer Fee Justification Study
	7.6 Cover Page
	7.6 Developer Fee Annual Report
	FEE JUSTIFICATION pg 1
	REVENUE & EXP'S pg 2
	REVENUE DETAIL pg 3

	7.6 Developer Fee Resolution

